RESORT ASSOCIRTION
PO Box 5458 - Tahoe City, CA 96145 Ph - (530) 581-8700 Fx - (530) 581-8762

LODGING COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
March 31, 2011 -2 pm

RTH
LAKE 'MH

Tahoe City Public Utility District-Conference Room
PRELIMINARY MINUTES

COMMITTEE MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE: Bill Matte, Brett Williams, Christy Beck, Kay
Williams, Barb Cohen, Alex Mourelatos, and Heimo Brandstatter

RESORT ASSOCIATION STAFF: Andy Chapman, Emily Sullivan, Kym Fabel and Jeremy
Jacobson

OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE:

. MEETING OF THE LODGING COMMITEE

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

CALL TO ORDER — ESTABLISH QUCRUM

1.1 The Lodging Committee meeting was called to order at 2:10 pm by Andy
Chapman and the Committee was one Board member short of a Quorum. A
Quorum was later established at 3:00 pm with the addition of Board Member Alex
Mourelatos.

PUBLIC FORUM

21 No public forum

AGENDA AMENDMENTS AND APPROVAL

3.1 M/S/IC (Mourelatos/Williams) (7/0) to approve the Lodging Committee
agenda as it stands.

APPROVAL OF LODGING MEETING MINUTES-March 3, 2011

4.1 M/S/C (Cohen/Williams) (7/0) to approve the Lodging Committee minutes
from March 3, 2011.

REVIEW AND DISCUSSION ON WWW.GOTAHOENORTH.COM WEBSITE

5.1 Andy stated that there has been concern over the newly revised
GoTahoeNorth.com website, particularly the lodging portion of the website. All of
NLTRA's marketing efforts direct visitors to the GoTahoeNorth.com website.
Once you get to the website there is a ‘Stay’ tab for lodging which has five or six
lodging categories and a rolling bhar that refreshes with new properties every time
you click. Andy asked the Lodging Committee to review the website to ensure
that the lodging categories are accurate. The addition of ‘Coal Deals’ under the
‘Stay’ tab and a newly enhanced search mechanism has improved visitors ability
to search for lodging. Once you get to a specific lodging property, that property’s
'‘Cool Deals’ will pop up. There are social media links, picture opportunities and
video capability available for lodging properties as well. Visitors booking lodging
will be linked directly to the lodging properties home page from
GoTahoeNorth.com.

-1



6.0

5.2

5.3

654

55

Action:

Action:

Andy asked the Committee if they had changes or suggestions they would like to
make to the ‘Lodging’ section of GoTahoeNorth.com. Brett suggested renaming
the ‘Stay’ tab to ‘Lodging’. He would like to do a consumer test, changing out the
words, ‘Stay’ or ‘Lodging’ to see which receives more click-throughs. The
Committee agreed that ‘Lodging’ is better than ‘Stay’. He also suggested 'Search
Lodging’ be located higher on the page next to ‘Cool Deals’ or have both up with
‘Search Lodging’ as another column next to ‘Cool Deals'. He pointed out that the
pricing section of the lodging needs to be expiained, and questioned what $, $%,
$$$, $$3% stands for. Andy stated that the dollar amounts used to be explained
on the website but it is difficult due to season price changes and weekend vs.
weekday price differentiation.

Brett suggested adding ‘Location’ to the main lodging landing page. The
Committee agreed that ‘Location’ is more important than ‘Lodging Type.” Christy
suggested having an interactive map where visitors click on a destination and be
sent to a page describing the different lodging types in that location. The
Committee agreed that they would like a better map than Yahoo or Google.
They requested better search options within the ‘Cool Deals' portion of the
website. Barb requested pictures of lodging types be added to the site. Andy
replied that’s possible but then all of the Lodging Categories would not be visible
on one page. She asked if it was possible for the pictures and categories to
rotate. There was questions concerning the headers, Andy stated that the
headers need to be consistent throughout the entire site. He reviewed the site
visit click-throughs and reported that lodging is driving the bulk of clicks. Kay
likes the way the site looks, Andy agreed that a lot of improvements have been
made.

Changes the Committee suggested: Search issue (search function) horizontal
search element, mapping (to make sure mapping is more integrated and have a
better zoom ability for individual properties), look into dollar signs (explain them
or remove them). Alex wanted to make sure customers expectations are being
fulfilled on the website. He asked about the ability of customers emailing or
having a live chat with someone to assist with lodging questions. Brett asked
about the possibility of customers being able to email more than one lodging
property at a time. The Committee discussed the loss of a reservation center and
how small lodging properties have suffered due to its loss. Kym replied that
there was a personal touch when people called in but after they received the
information they would book their lodging online themselves. Andy stated that
staff will start sending a click-through report fo all the lodging partners within the
first 5 days of the business month. Alex suggested Andy send it with a personal
note to ensure that it is well received.

Andy reviewed the Spring Media Push. Additional marketing funds are being
spent to drive business during the last few weeks of the season until Easter.
There will be additional radio buys and other media placed in the Bay Area.
Lodging properties need to get their ‘Cool Deal’ packages up on
GoTahoeNorth.com to take advantage of the additional marketing.

Staff to create an easily downloaded event PDF for lodging properties to
use te market events.

Staff to send monthly click-through reports to all lodging partners.

PRESENTATION ON NORTH LAKE TAHOE LEISURE SALES EFFORTS

6.1

Jeremy reported on the Leisure Sales efforts. He stated that 50% of his budget
is spent on marketing North Lake Tahoe internationally. He works in connection
with NCOT, CTTC and the RMC (Rena Airport Marketing Council). When he
attends shows he drives people to GoTahoeNorth.com. At this time he is in the
process of setting up a ChamberEDucation class with Kym to review Leisure

1= 2



Action:

Action:

Sales efforts and how it benefits North Lake Tahoe businesses. There will be a
ChamberEDucation class; Internet Booking scheduled on April 27" at the North
Tahoe Event Center. It is very important to understand the different ways to
channel bookings; he looking to do a series of educational seminars to assist
lodging partners. Kay asked Jeremy if he could give a review of the Mountain
Travel Symposium upon his return. Jeremy replied yes. Brett asked Jeremy and
Kym about the weekly Chamber blasts, he suggested having a separate lodging
piece be distributed to lodging partners 30 days out. This way lodging properties
can post the events on their website. Brett also suggested having an event
focused landing page that is linked to the NLTRA's website that they can use to
inform guests of upcoming events. This would also ensure that the lodging
partners know to post ‘Cool Deal’ packages prior to an event.

Jeremy to give a brief review of the Mountain Travel Symposium at the next
Ledging Committee meeting.

Addition of Event Landing Page for Lodging Partners to utilize.

7.0 DISCUSSION ON CHAMBEREDUCATION 12 MONTH CALENDAR

7.1

7.2

Kym reviewed the ChamberEDucation classes scheduled for the next year. She
distributed the Calendar to the Committee. She reviewed some important
classes that may pertain to the lodging community. Andy stated that more
classes will be added to the calendar but at this time; these are classes that
benefit lodging professionals. Alex professed the importance of communicating
with ‘front ling” employees. Barb suggested having a class reviewing the benefits
the NLTRA offers to the lodging community. It would be good to have an
explanation of what the NLTRA staff provides; Shelley (Website content), Shelly
(information Center), Jeremy (Leisure Sales), Jason (Conference Sales), the NLT
Chamber (ChamberEd), Pettit (PR) and Andy (Marketing). Kym stated she is
planning a New Member Breakfast monthly to welcome New Chamber Members
and inform them of their Chamber benefits.

Kym discussed the plan for the Amgen ChamberEDucation classes. She
distributed Amgen ChamberEDucation packets to the Committee. Kym reviewed
the event calendar and explained if any community members have an event to
email the information to Andy. [t will be posted on the Tahoe Amgen website.
The Chamber is providing Amgen window clings, which can be picked up at the
North Tahoe Visitor Information Center. There are also cow bells for sale,
available May first, $5 each for 10 or more and Amgen flags available for
purchase. The Chamber will be putting together gift bags for all of the Amgen
volunteers and Kym is looking for coupons {bounce back coupon) and they need
to be turned in by May 1st. The coupons will be bundled by geographic location
for convenience of use for the volunteers. Andy will be providing everyone with
the 10-best viewing locations. Kym suggested all lodging partners list a lodging
package on ‘Coal Deals’ for Amgen visitors. There is a flyer in the packet if any
of the Committee members would like to purchase Amgen merchandise for
resale. Other Amgen advertising opportunities available are the Expo at the
Horizon with 30-35,000 visitors and donation opportunities for the silent auction
at the Gala with 500-800 people.

8.0 UPDATE ON AMGEN TOUR QF CALIFORNIA

8.1

Andy stated that they have been busy with the Amgen ChamberEDucation
classes the past couple of weeks. The LOC is finalizing the merchandise sales
and will be getting product out as soon as possible. Sponsorship sales are still in
the works, with two new possible sponsaors, Martis Camp and Taheoe Seasons
Resort. There is the final site visit with AEG on the April 14™ to review any last
minute details. The LOC will be working within the communities to find

-3



9.0

10.0

11.0

12.0

appropriate community members to present awards. Andy reported that there is
an official event guide produced by Sierra Media Group on Amgen and biking;
40,000 copies will be delivered to local businesses on April 28",

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO MODIFY QUORUM REQUIREMENT TO 1
NLTRA BOARD MEMBER AND 1 LAY MEMBER

9.1 M/SIC (Williams/Matte) (7/0) to modify the Lodging Committee Quorum fo
one NLTRA Board Member and one Lay Member.

COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS

10.1  The next Lodging Committee meeting is scheduled for June 2™, at 2 pm
STANDING REPORTS

The following reports were posted on www.nlfra.org:

FEBRUARY MTRiP REPORT

JANUARY RENC TAHQE AIRPORT REPORT
FEBRUARY SEARCH ENGINE OPTIMIZATION REPORT
FEBRUARY WEB/GEO TRACKING REPORT
FEBRUARY LODGING REFERRAL REPORT
CONFERENCE ACTIVITY REPORT

ADJOURNMENT

12.1  The Lodging Committee meeting adjourned at 4:15 pm.

Submitted By:

Emily Sullivan, Programs Assistant
North Lake Tahoe Resort Association



P.O. Box 5459 ~ Tahoe City, CA 96145 ~ Ph 530-581-8735 ~ Fx 530-581-8780

JOINT INFRASTRUCTURE/TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE
April 25, 2011
Tahoe City Public Utility District Board Room
PRELIMINARY MINUTES

ATTENDANCE: Wally Auerbach, Ron Mclntyre, Sue Kyler, Guy Perman, Jan Colyer, Ken Foster,
Keith Vogt, Will Garner, Dave Paulson, Phil GilanFarr, Pat Perkins, Gary Davis, John Pang, Debbie
Casey, and Jennifer Merchant. Alex Mourelatos arrived at 1:12 PM. Andrew Ryan and Kali Kopley
arrived at 1:30 PM.

STAFF IN ATTENDANCE: Ron Treabess

OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE: Gordon Shaw

A.

C.

Cali to Order - Establish Quorum
The meeting was called to order at 1:06 PM by Chairman Wally Auerbach and a quorum was
established.

Public Forum
Jan Colyer introduced Truckee North Tahoe Transportation Management Association
(TNT/TMA) Program Manager Jaime Wright.

Agenda Amendments and Approval
It was agreed that items may be taken out of order.

MY/S/C (GilanFarr/Vogt) (15-0-0) to approve the agenda as presented.

D.

Approval ef Joint Infrastructure/Transportation Committee Minutes — March 28, 2011

M/S/C (GilanFarr/Pang) (15-0-0) to approve the March 28, 2011 Committee minutes as presented.

E.

Presentation, Discussion, and Possible Action to Recommend Acceptance of the Draft North
Lake Tahoe Express Performance Review

Gordon Shaw of LSC Transportation Consultants presented the North Lake Tahoe Express
Performance Review. Gordon Shaw provided history of the airport shuttle service, which was
begun in 2006, and reviewed the 3 service routes. The shuttle does not operate unless reservations
are made in advance. Only 38% of the possible runs actually operate, which translates to 5,636
one-way trips per year. The heaviest ridership is in the wintertime and most passengers are guests
of the Hyatt Lake Tahoe in Incline. Use by local residents is much less than use by visitors, who
primarily make reservations on-line. Ridership has increased every year of service and is expected
to exceed 20,000 passengers this year. Comment cards show very favorable passenger perception
of the service. Gordon Shaw reviewed comments from property managers and conference planners
who responded to specific questions. Based on all responses, Gordon Shaw estimates 2% of
visitors may have chosen another destination if the airport shuttle service was not available.

[~



NLTRA Joint Committee Meeting Minutes - April 25, 2011 Page 2

Gordon Shaw reviewed the financial components of the program, showing the subsidies provided
and administrative services. NLTRA provides approximately 60% of the total subsidy for the
program, or about 10% of total costs. Tahoe Transportation District (TTD) provides authority for
interstate passenger transportation and contracts with Airport Mini Bus, which operates the
vehicles and provides dispatch and counter service at the airport, and TNT TMA, which manages
the program and provides marketing services. A table was reviewed showing Express subsidies
and passenger revenue and ridership per year. Discussion followed regarding possible break-even
points and opportunities to grow the service, if subsidies continue.

Gordon Shaw reviewed LSC’s recommendations to continue the service. Discussion followed
regarding the subsidy, the contract process, and possible improvements to the service to increase
ridership.

ACTION: Ron Treabess will send Committee members the link for the full report.

ACTION: Gordon Shaw will submit a prioritized, bulleted report with L.SC’s recommendations
and work with the Committee to develop a Request for Proposals (RFP) for the Express operating
contract,

M/S/C (Foster/McIntyre) (17-0-0) to accept the Draft North Lake Tahoe Express Performance
Review as a basis for future decision making on the airport shuttle service.

F.

Transportation Services Update for FY 2011/12
Ron Treabess presented the Capital Investments — Transportation Chart and gave providers the
opportunity to review their services, which are components of the 2011/12 transit programs.

e TART Baseline Service
Will Garner reported TART winter ridership is up 18% from last year. Approximately 47% of
TART boardings come from ski area guests and employees, which is up 26% from last year and
accounts for about 2/3 of the overall winter ridership increase.

e North Lake Tahoe Express
Jan Colyer presented the Express ridership report.

e  Summer Evening (Northstar to Crystal Bay)

¢ Winter Nighttime
There are no anticipated changes in service, however it was agreed there may need to be cost
adjustments for fuel.

e KEnhanced Winter Skier Shuttle (Donner Summit to Truckee Depot)
There is no anticipated change in this service.

e  Summer and Winter Traffic Management
Ron Treabess reported the Winter Traffic Management will be expanded to include a program at
Highway 89 and West River Street.

Ron McIntyre asked Will Garner what he expects will be needed for TART from NLTRA. Will
Garner explained that until the state of California budget is determined, the required subsidy is
unknown.

1ol



NLTRA Joint Committee Meeting Minutes — April 25, 2011 Page 3

G.

Presentation, Discussion, and Possible Action to Recommend Approval of the Draft
Infrastructure/Transportation 2011/12 Project Budget

Ron Treabess presented the draft project budget detail showing the transportation and
infrastructure projects that are most likely to come forward this year. If all come through, there is
about $1.6 million in infrastructure projects, which is only expended project by project.
Transportation funding is done as a whole and $1.4 million has been requested. The new project
funding totals just over $3 million. Added to the $5 million previously allocated (for projects
approved but not yet done), the total draft project budget is approximately $8.5 million. There is
about $10.7 million in the NLTRA budget for these items, which means a balance of $2.3 million
remains undesignated. Discussion followed clarifying line items.

M/S/C (GilanFarr/Mclntyre) (16-0-1 abstention from Merchant) to approve the Draft
Infrastructure/Transportation 2011/12 Project Budget as presented, with an amendment to include
appropriate fuel charge increases for the Summer Night Rider.

.

Activity Report — Director of Community Partnerships and Planning

Alex Mourelatos asked about the roadway and bike path maintenance being done in preparation
for the May Amgen Bike Tour. He asked if funds are available for spectator areas in Kings Beach,
Tahoe Vista, or Crystal Bay. Discussion followed regarding how areas were identified for funding
of special clean-up.

ACTION: Ron Treabess will make some contacts to see if there is a need for funding clean-up of
spectator areas for the Amgen Tour in Kings Beach, Tahoe Vista, and Crystal Bay.

L Committee Members’ Comments
Alex Mourelatos asked if any expectations have been set with vendors who responded to the
Water Shuttle Pilot Program. Ron Treabess replied that responding vendors have been told the
program will not begin until 2012.
Dave Paulson announced Paul Shultz has been appointed General Manager of North Tahoe Public
Utility District.
John Pang reported Highway 50 over Echo Summit will be closed during the Amgen Bike Tour
weekend of May 13 for Caltrans work.
Jan Colyer offered to form a Subcommittee of this group to work with LSC on developing a
Request for Proposals for the North Lake Tahoe Express contract.

J. Next Meeting Date — May 23, 2011, 1:30 pm, Tahoe City Public Utility District

Adjournment

The meeting adjourned at 2:40 PM.

Respectfully submitted,
Judy I'riedman, Recording Secretary
THE PAPER TRAIL SECRETARIAL & BUSINESS SOLUTIONS



MARKETING COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
April 26, 2011 -1 pm

Tahoe City Public Utility District-Conference Room
PRELIMINARY MINUTES

COMMITTEE MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE: Ron Parson, Brett Williams, Heather Allison, Barb
Cohen, Kevin Hickey, Becky Moors and Deanna Gescheider

RESORT ASSOCIATION STAFF: Andy Chapman, Judy Laverty, Emily Sullivan, Jeremy
Jacobson and Jason Neary

OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE: Wendy Hummer, Cathy Davis, Mike Williams, Shelley Fallon and
Pettit Gilwee

L. MEETING OF THE MARKETING COMMITEE
1.0 CALL TO ORDER - ESTABLISH QUORUM

1.1 The Marketing Committee meeting was called to order at 1:03 pm by Stand in
Committee Chair Ron Parson and a quorum was established.

2.0 PUBLIC FORUM
2.1 No public forum.
3.0 AGENDA AMENDMENTS AND APPROVAL

3.1 Ron questioned if a review of Group Marketing should be on the agenda. Andy
replied that will be on the agenda for next month's meeting

3.2 M/S/C (Cohen/Williams) (7/0) to approve the Marketing Committee agenda
as it stands.

4.0 APPROVAL OF THE MARKETING COMMITTEE MINUTES FROM THE MEETING ON
MARCH 29, 2011

4.2 M/S/C (Gescheider/Williams) (7/0) to approve the Marketing Committee
minutes from March 29, 2011.

5.0 UPDATE ON AMGEN TOUR OF CALIFORNIA EFFORTS

5.1 Andy stated that they have been busy with the Amgen Tour coming up in three
weeks, There are a lot of events listed on the Amgen 10-day calendar at this
time. Amgen banners have been put up in surrounding towns. Some new
sponsors have recently signed on; Clear Capital (King of the Mountains for Stage
One and Stage Two) and the Tahoe Forrest Hospital Foundation. There have
been some additional costs requested from the CHP and the NHP, The NHP is
requesting that 50-additional officers be present for the race. The gala is in full
swing. Ron asked if it would be possible to discuss branding North Lake Tahoe
as a bike destination at the next Marketing meeting. Andy replied that he will add
it to the agenda for the next meeting. Brett asked about May's occupancy
reports. Andy replied that the MTRIP report is showing good data at this time.
Deanna asked if AEG gave an estimated number of crowd participants. Andy

(%1



replied that they have not given him a specific number but they say it will be
comfortably crowded especially at the start and finish locations. Ron reminded
the Committee that there will be a viewing party at Tahoe Tree.

Action: Discuss branding North Lake Tahoe as a Bike Destination at the next
meeting.

6.0 REVIEW OF TARGET PERIOD STRATEGY PLAN

6.1 Wendy and Cathy reviewed the Target Period Strategy plan. Wendy reported
that Target-4 will affect stays in June. Target-4 targets adulis with and with out
children with media more focused on the destination market with specific
emphasis on LA, and is a mixed media of messages focused on summer and
activities. The media consists of magazines; VIA {May issue, Discover Summer
Insert), Diablo Magazine (good year round publication, focused in the East Bay,
special feature on North Lake Tahoe in June)}, Sunset Magazine (Summer Travel
Special Issue in June), LA Times Sunday Magazine {high index for hikers and
golf), Outside Magazine {Special Cycling Supplement in May and America's Best
Trails in July) and CTTC California Golf Co-op (sent fo visitors requesting
information on golf). Radio; KFOG (Indexes high for most activities skews well
for women), KNBR (Indexes high for activates), KITS (younger 25-35) and KiOI
{(good family station). The internet is a combination of; Search, Trip Advisor,
Sfist, Away Network Newsletters, Network Buys/Ad Roll and Email blasts.

6.2 Cathy reviewed Target-1 which affects stays in late August through September.
This target is lighter on print, only using Sunset Magazine. There are sfill
marketing campaigns on the radio and internet.

6.3 Brett expressed concern that there are not a lot of events listed in June and
would fike to push marketing in the last two weeks of June. He noted that the
last two weeks in August are a prime time to market to people without children.
Mike suggested being able to search ‘Cool Deals’ by date. Barb stated that there
is "June Gloom’ in the Bay Area, and suggested creating an ad, marketing sunny
North Lake Tahoe. Ron agreed with the activity messages being marketed and
he wanted to ensure that GoTahoeNorth.com's activity messages are easily
delivered to visitors in market. He also wanted to know what is being done once
visitors are here to ensure that the message is conveyed appropriately. Becky
asked who requests businesses to post information on ‘Cool Deals’ and the
‘Event Calendar'. Andy stated that Shelley works to get activities on
GoTahoeNorth.com’s event calendar, packages posted on ‘Cool Deals' and Kym
sends out e-blasts to remind all of the Chamber Members. Brett asked when the
site will change from winter to summer. Mike replied the site will change to
summer on May 1, 2011.

6.4 Brett asked if staff has researched bringing any mountain bike events/festivals in
the fall to North Lake Tahoe. Andy stated that AEG purchased the Leadville
Qualifier and it will be a three year deal for the event to occur in North Lake
Tahoe. Andy said he believes that type of event will be more prominent in North
Lake Tahoe. He is also [ooking to conduct research in the future to get in-market
customer feed back concerning the branding of the NLTRA. Barb prefaced
concern that on the N is for North logo, the wording ‘North Lake Tahoe' is too
small. Andy said that the logo is something that can be researched.

6.5 The Committee made the following suggestions to staff, marketing
messages to push the last two weeks of June, review how the marketing
message is being fuifiled on the website, conduct potential
ChamberEducation class concerning messages on the website and lock
into marketing research including in-marketing consumer analysis and
branding analysis for the fiscal year starting at the end of June.

7.0 REVIEW OF SPRING/SUMMER MEDIA PLAN



8.0

8.0

7.1

M/S/C {Gescheider/Dudley) (7/0) to approve the Marketing Summer Media
Plan

UPDATE ON MOUNTAIN TRAVEL SYMPOSIUM AND INTERNATIONAL POW WOW

8.1

8.2

Jeremy stated that Mountain Travel Symposium is a one week gathering where
the domestic and international ski wholesalers contract with North American
suppliers. MTS is held on the East Coast for two years then on the West Cost for
two years. MTS will be held at North Lake Tahoe next year on April 15-21, 2012
at the Resort at Squaw Creek in Olympic Valley. This is an annual event
normally in late March to the end of April. This year MTS was held in Beaver
Creek, Colorado. Jeremy reported that staff conducted 45 travel frade
appointments with international ski wholesale companies, met with 27 different
ski clubs/councils, staff was on the Local Organizing Committee and also
scheduled meals and meeting with Ski.com, Hotelbeds.com, Booklt.com, Alpine
Adventures, Mountain Reservations, Ski Safari, North American Hosts, Ca
Tourism-UK and DerTour.

POW WOW is a U.S. Travel Associations International travel premier
international marketplace and the largest generator of Visit USA Travel. It is
three days of intensive pre-scheduled business appointments with more than
1000 USA travel organizations from every region of the USA and close to 1500
international and domestic buyers from more that 70 countries. Buyers and
sellers are able to conduct business that would otherwise be generated through a
large nurnber of around-the-world trips.

DEPARTMENTAL REPORTS- The following reports were posted on www.nltra.org

9.1

8.2

2.3

9.4

Advertising- Smith and Jones reported on the marketing for April and May. The
Conference Planner is almost complete at this time. Mike reported that the site
will be switching to summer on May 1, 2011. He has been busy keeping the site
updated with the Amgen information and he implemented a new ‘Cool Deals’
search option. He also made a number of updates to NLTRA.org. Andy said
that the mapping and search mechanisms requested by the Lodging Committee
are being worked on as well,

Conference Sales-Jason reported on Conference Sales. He distributed the
Conference Sales report to the Committee. He reviewed the Lake Tahoe
Experience held in San Francisco and discussed broadening sales efforts to
wedding and family reunion planners. Andy said there has been discussion
about forming a Sub-Committee to discuss Conference resources. Ron stated
there was a lot of discussion at the Board meeting concerning the amount of
funds being driven into Conference Sales. Deanna asked that the Marketing
Committee be included on all communication concerning the creation of a Sub-
Committee. Ron asked Jason to provide information how the market has
changed and to create a strategic review with recommendations to the Board.

Leisure Sales-Jeremy reported cn the leisure sales. He stated that he has
hosted 5 FAM's and thanked everyone for assisting him with the FAM's that were
in town.

Special Projects-Judy reported on the Special Event/Projects.

e She has been busy working on the Amgen Tour and has been continuing
to get the Amgen message out to as many members in the Community
as possible. She will be at the Truckee Donner Chamber Expo on
Thursday to inform everyone about the Tour.

e Autumn Food and Wine is in the works. After AFW she will start working
on planning the Mountain Travel Symposium. Deb asked about AFW
still being a part of the NLTRA. Andy replied staff is in the process of
turning it over to Norhtstar-at-Tahoe.

15-3



9.5

9.6

Action:

Action:

¢ Breft questioned what events are in the works for the future. Judy
replied that she is always looking for turnkey events to come to North
Lake Tahoe. The Committee would like to see an opportunistic list of
future events. Andy stated that an event policy is in place and staif is
continuously searching for new events. Ron wanis to know what the
marguee event is for next year. Andy stated that he is working on having
a part of Amgen in Tahoe next year. The Committee asked if staff is
reaching out to event producers to bring new events into our Community.
Judy stated that she is actively looking for new events but also utilizing
contacts that she already has in place. The Commitiee would like o
have a discussion concerning events. Ron suggested laying out a map
of evenis to recognize the opportunities. The Committee would like this
to be added to the meeting in June.

Web-Shelley reported on the Web report. She has been working on listing
events on GoTahoeNorth.com and getting more events in June.

Public Relations-Pettit reported on the PR report located in the Departmental
Reports section of the Marketing packet

Add Review and Discussion concerning Events and Event Opportunities to
next month’s agenda.

Jason to create a strategic review of the Conference Sales changing
market with recommendations to the Board.

10.0 STANDING REPORTS

The following reports were posted on www.nitra.org:

MARCH MTRIP REPORT

FEBRUARY RENO TAHOE AIRPORT REPORT
MARCH SEARCH ENGINE OPTIMIZATION REPORT
MARCH WEB/GEQ TRACKING REPORT

MARCH LODGING REFERRAL REPORT
CONFERENCE ACTIVITY REPORT

11.0 COMMITTEE COMMENTS

11.1

Action:

Barb stated that she likes the idea of making a calendar focused on events and
would like to review the branding of North Lake Tahoe at the next meeting.
Kevin agreed with building on the biking branding of Amgen especially in the fall
season. Ron stated that the bike trails are being cleared early and asked if Pettit
could do a press release. He questioned why the Hyatt is a top producer in the
click-through reports and he was wondering if a study could be conducted. Deb
stated, from her experience, people that spend more money on advertising have
the highest click-throughs.

Review and Discuss Branding of North Lake Tahoe at the next meeting.

12.0 ADJOURNMENT

12.1

Submitted By:

The Marketing Committee meeting adjourned at 4:10 pm.

Emily Sullivan, Programs Assistant
North Lake Tahoe Resort Association



MEMORANDUM

DATE: May 4, 2011
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Ron Treabess SUBJ: April 1-30, 2011
Director of Community Partnerships Activity Report
And Planning
A. Integrated Infrastructure and Transportation Work Plan Projects—Updaie

North Lake Tahoe Express (B-14)

NLTRA staff, in concert with Tahoe Transportation District and the TNT/TMA, is
conducting a performance review of the North Lake Tahoe Express airport shuttle
program. The purpose of this study is to assess how well the NLTE is doing in
meeting the goals of the program, and make recommendations as to the level of
NLTRA support that should continue and strategies that can be implemented to
improve the program. The draft of the performance review is now complete and will
be presented at the April Committee meeting. One of the possible improvements that
the TMA and staff are researching is the cost to pursue a more prominent welcoming
and ticketing location in the Reno-Tahoe International Airport. This would be weighed
with the opportunity to greatly increase ridership on the Express and provide much
more exposure to the amenities of North Lake Tahoe.

Through March, the FY 2010/11 NLTE Financials continue to show the strongest first
nine months of both ridership and fare box revenue since the inception of the
Express. The actual year to date ridership is 16,818 compared to 15,502 for the same
period during 09-10. The fare revenue generated year to date is $534,631 compared
to $422,727 in 09-10. Total subsidy paid to Airport Mini Bus through January is
$42,995 compared to $75,369 for that period last year. The Monthly Summary in its
new format is aftached.

Enhanced Winter Transit Service and Traffic Management

(B-5, 7, 12, 13){B-2)

The various fransit services that are provided and/or increased during the winter
season were continued through April 3. These included earlier, later, and more
frequent runs on Highway 89 between Truckee and Tahoe City, and on Highway 28
across the North Shore. Service is also being provided between North Shore and
Truckee on Highway 267. A third component was the service running from the
Truckee Depot to the Sugar Bowl/Donner Summit area. Lastly the winter nighttime
service (Night Rider) provided 60 minute headways between Squaw Valley and
Stateline, with routes that served the West Shore and Northstar. All of these routes
have shown increased ridership compared to last winter. The Tahoe City traffic
management program operated primarily on Saturday evenings, and in partnership
with the Town of Truckee, was provided at Highway 89 and West River Street on
Sunday afternoons. Both of these fraffic management programs are operated under



permit from Caltrans. The NLTRA and TMA, in conjunction with Placer County,
Caltrans, Squaw, Alpine, Northstar, and the Town of Truckee, have begun analysis of
the programs which will lead to improvements in next year's traffic management.

3. Year Round TART Baseline Service (B-11)
Winter ridership on TART Baseline Transit Service is up 18% from last year.
Approximately 47% of TART boardings come from ski area guests and employees,
which is up 26% from last year and accounts for about 2/3 of the overall winter
ridership increase. Will Garner is requesting the same subsidy for 2011-12 as was
needed in 2010-11. He said that until the State budget is determined, the required
subsidy is unknown.

4, North Tahoe Regional Park Playground/ADA Renovation (A-38)

The North Tahoe Public Utility District has requested an Infrastructure allocation of up
to $44,000 to replace unsafe playground equipment with new, state of the art
playground equipment that is safe and ADA compliant. This represents a portion of
the ADA improvements necessary at the regional park to keep the park a key part of
the visitor experience, as it is marketed throughout North Lake Tahoe. This request
was recommended by the Joint Committee at its September 27" meeting, approved
by the Board of Directors last October 6", and received final approval by the Placer
County Board of Supervisors at the April 12" meeting at Northstar.

4. Water Shuttle Pilot Program (A-3)

A proposal is being developed to initiate a water shuttle service that would start on a
small scale aloeng the north and west shores of Lake Tahoe. The Tahoe
Transportation District (TTD) is looking at this potential project as a possible
component in the overall lake shuttle program that they have taken the lead to
develop. The TNT/TMA, Placer County, and the NLTRA have been included in the
planning discussions. TTD engaged LSC Transportation Consultants to prepare a
study on the proposal, including specific routes, possible docking sites, number and
types of vessels, etc. The consultants presented the study and recommendations,
including the opportunity to start a pilot shuttle program during 2011, at the November
TTD Board meeting and at the November Joint Committee meeting. At its December
meeting, the TTD Board voted {o continue the project as a partnership with the other
organizations including the NLTRA. The Joint Committee directed staff to continue
staying involved with supporting this project and offering participation as appropriate.

The shuttle planning group met on February 2™ to explore the reality of starting a
small pilot program this summer. Two private firms have submitied proposals
requesting funds to provide the boat(s) and operate the on-water service. The group
determined that it would be difficult to accomplish all of the other necessary steps
required for a turn-key boat operation, as proposed, to begin this season. But it was
also felt that work must begin now to do these other tasks in order to start this pilot
service next summer, at the latest. It now seems that leadership from the NLTRA and
the TMA will be the most efficient way to more this pilot program forward. The TTD
appears to have a substantial workioad making it difficult to assume the lead on this
project. During March, the planning group began preparing a plan and funding
request for the Joint Committee’s recommendation at its May meeting.

5. Regional Wayfinding Signage (A-1)
After many months of delay as staff worked out the method of progressing toward
completion of the Wayfinding Signage Manual, the project is back on track through the
sub-consultant's and Placer County's efforts which will allow development of the
missing permitting section. Placer County Planning Department has guided us to make
an Environmental Questionnaire submittal (Placer County standard fee is $6500) with



the ultimate goal of establishing a mutually acceptable Zoning Text Amendment for the
Placer County Sign Ordinance. This would allow for the existence of Wayfinding Signs
by recognizing them as a signage category for North Lake Tahoe. Siaff is anticipating
some additional funding to be required and requested ($20,000) in order to complete
the few unanticipated tasks, including the Placer Couniy EQ submittal fee, necessary
for project wrap-up. A request was recommended by the Joint Committee at its
January meeting and was considered by the Board at the February meeting. After
discussion, the Board did not vote on this proposal pending additional information on
possible fees required by the County, and a more specific definition of what the final
manual will contain and how it will be completed. The County has since said that
$10,490 would be necessary to be paid with applications for a pre-development
meeting, an Environmental Questionnaire, and a Zoning Text Amendment. The
$10,490 is included in the $20,000 request Staff will work with some Board members,
County Planning, and the consultant to prepare a resubmittal for Board consideration at
the June 1% meeting.

Homewood Class 1 Bicycle Trail (A-15)

The TCPUD is requesting an Infrastructure allocation of up to $144,500 to prepare the
Environmental Documents and Compliance Tasks as required by Caltrans. The fotal
project will cost $164,500. The previous document only addressed CEQA (California
Environmental Quality Act) compliance, and now it has been determined that the NEPA
(National Environmental Policy Act) process must also be completed. This section of
trail is one of the highest priority trail projects in the Lake Tahoe Basin. The completed
Resort Triangle bike trail system is a very important component in the overall “Biking
North Lake Tahoe" experience. The Board of Directors approved and recommended
this reguest to the Placer County Board of Supervisors at its February meeting and the
Board of Supervisors gave approval at its April 12" meeting in Northstar.

Truckee River Corridor Access Plan/Squaw-Truckee Bike Trail (A-14)

One of the important missing links in the overall Resort Triangle bike trail system is in
the northernmost section of the Truckee River corridor siretching from the
Placer/Nevada County line to Squaw Valley. The first steps in this coordination have
been the funding and preparation of the draft Truckee River Corridor Access Plan,
which identifies environmental and access related river corridor issues and projects. In
order {o implement the goals and ohjectives of the Truckee River Corridor Access Plan,
Placer County Planning Division is requesting Infrastructure Funding of up to $265,000
to prepare a programmatic Environmental impact Report (EIR) to allow the adoption of
the Plan by Placer County. The total project cost is estimated at $350,000 and will take
approximately 20 months to complete. Completion of the EIR will allow Placer County
to seek addition funding to move forward with the construction of a multi-purpose trail
linking Squaw Valley to the Town of Truckee. The Board of Directors approved and
recommended this request to the Placer County Board of Supervisors at its February
meeting. The Board of Supervisors approved the funding request at its April 12"
meeting in Northstar.

Amgen Tour of California- Local Facility Maintenance

In order to improve bicycle and pedestrian-based facilities in the North Tahoe area for
the opening stages of the Amgen Tour of California bike race scheduled for May 16 and
17, 2011, the North [Lake Tahoe Resort Association has recommended that up to
$75,000 be allocated to minor maintenance work on Tahoe-area roads and trails. The
improvements could include snow and debris removal and patching to ensure the roads
and bike trails are accessible to cycling enthusiasts and spectators. The maintenance is
planned to occur on portions of Northstar Drive, Squaw Valley Road, and bike trails
owned and operated by the Tahoe City Public Utility District and Placer County in the
Tahoe City to Squaw Valley area. Current estimates are Northstar Community Services



District- $16,000, Tahoe City PUD- $25,000 and Placer County- $34,000. The funds will
be allocated from the NLTRA’s FY 2010-2011 Infrastructure Budget, which allocated up
to $150,000 for one time maintenance of tourism serving facilities. The Placer County
Board of Supervisors approved this Infrastructure grant at the April 12" meeting at
Northstar.

9. Tahoe City/ West Commons Beach/Fire Station Redevelopment (A-19)

The NLTRA master plan has identified the need to relocate the existing visitor
information center in Tahoe City to a more visible, larger facility, which would better
serve visitor and community needs for welcoming to the lake, information and
interpretive education. A potential location for this purpose is the existing fire station
site which, when the fire station function is relocated, will need to be redeveloped and
restored to be an integral part of the existing Commons beach and plazas. While
various possible alternatives need to be analyzed, one alternative for this site may be
as a location to inciude a multi-agency North Lake Tahoe Visitor Center, Lake Tahoe
interpretation/performance theatre, and other visitor serving enhancements.

The Tahoe City Public Utility District has requested an Infrastructure allocation of up to
$45,000 to prepare a conceptual analysis of alternatives for the westerly portion of
Commons Beach. These alternatives will explore the possibility of a visitor center
expansion and a small performing arts facility. The total alternative analysis will cost
$56,000. The Joint Committee recommended approval and the Board of Directors did
approve the request at the April 6" meeting. It is now awaiting final approval from the
Board of Supervisors.

1¢.  Next Joint Infrastructure/Transportation Committee Meeting
The next meeting of the Joint Committee will be Monday, May 23, 2011.

B. Other Meetings and Activities Attended
e NLTRA Board of Directors Meeting

e  TOT Renewal Steering Committee

e Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club

e TNT/TMA Board

e Resort Triangle Transportation Planning Coalition
e Chamber of Commerce Advisory Committee

e Placer County CEO

e Board of Supervisors

e (Conference Equity Committee

e Tahoe Safe Alliance (Tahoe Women'’s Service)

» Tahoe Conservancy Water Trail Wayfinding Signage
¢ Northstar/Martis Valley Bike Trail Public Meeting
e CEOQO/Area Managers Meeting

¢ TOT Renewal Steering Commitiee

s Joint Committee Meeting

s TRPA Govemning Board/Boulder Bay

¢ Tahoe Safe Alliance Reception

4y



% el ale( 01 AB9 L SNOJARI Joa0 abueyn
S66CPE 69L'GLE QLA
9r9'v6$ pgo'scls  {L2E'SpLS S¥6'1ZES 101 ‘A5 1B abejjip 1e Buidels « dnoils pajjiq 193sew Yim padom g
06Z'1% 22469 648618 TEO'0LE aunr] yeAH ayl je Bulfels - [FING PAISOH 4
Liv'6$ £8¥'G1S 816°L$ 8EL'81% Aenl IBJSUMON PUE AS 1B 3BBIIA ‘OSY 1€ BulAels - sipuoy Jewiwng 10} sdnoub mau ¢ pawoenuos 9
045'8% 068°1Z% ¥967Zs 6/£'92¢ ady]| snouIp Hodiry Yim 3spw ‘g
[ [3 SILETLS 620'C13 = | ssauisng paseasaul Buipiefal posay vaWeqijuels UM I8 T
0% [3 9¥6ES 968°21% g2 |830H Jndse] Jo) s|euajew Bunayiew patedaid g
0% 0% 916'1% PEELS 6Z'1Z% uep gAD-AIED 0) pajussald g
0% [i3 [13 08.28 ws'6Le 2ag wiesfoud uj uoisnjou; Buipiebal yeaig menbg e possy LRI 3o L
JozesLs SIZ'Elg BLYZES 9L£91$ 062'9% AON LIUo Ul S3IHIAINDY Justuabeusy
168'22% 522 12§ SSL'PLY 08E'81$ [ 120
286°LS 961'C1% 8LT'1LE% 182°81% [ dag) |810H Hodg 6LL'68%
0£8% SIp'ss 2IE'0LS 9Z¥'Ele [5] Bny asnoH Jepe) ‘[BloH Jndsyiet 1 L0Z Yoze-AInr TE0°0v% ‘Buayiepy
0% 002'2Z$ E9EGLS ZSEDLE (&3 Alng| ‘Hodliry soge | -aayoni] LLOZ sunr-AInr 000'GLS TUORESSIUIWPY YINL
LL-0L0Z 01-600Z 602002 86-2002 L0-900z( Yyuop| ‘101 VHLIN-182B|g ‘GAD-AIFD L LOZ Y2Ie-AINr €62 1% sjeNolL AUARDY 10y |
‘SI0WHY NeAH siauped L LOZ YoLeW-AIN™ S66'Z7S :sng Uiy Hodary 03 Apisqng
suonesad() Joj sngiuly yodiny o} pied ¥92¢91¢ Buipund jabie| saanypuadxy Jes A Juaiing
) o0z @B 0} Jea; SNOlAdIH J9A0 sBueyn
81881 2899 6102 Sp0E Z055) LEY'PESS ¥00'922S 999°€2Z$ L75'res LTL'TTYS Vjeq 0} 1edL
LYSBL £8.81L [¥6LLY  [8vior LLE'ETES 6515193 LrLLSYS L1Z2'852% ejol
56 2511 {¥90F {ZL1L 96L'0F$ vEZ'eed z1z'9es 910'62% aung
02, 500 Jzgo 209 861'223 910'218 SLL'LLS SZ9'9LS Aoy
1951 org Jagt GbolL [CEAT z8a'cTs 985023 829923 Jdy
1622 £6Z SEYL £re 650 £56Z  |VBEZ 1612 209'38% 56.'02% ZEP'ES 1LBE'9ELS PISSIS 880°18% 1.28'65% SIE VPSS =P
99.2Z 176 zz9 £021 6692 899z {9082 g5 p60°CRS 069'92% SZ5'6ES 616'8LS 1¥9zLS 552523 £89'50% 161°0F3 ga4
951z 6.1 bzl 3 19+ CECT CEE A D ZZ6'0.$ pESZE SEC'PES £52'2L8 688793 506°'05% 00.'59% 220°10$ uer
5692 260} 980} 91§ [ 1757 |ovvZ  {6¥LL TRE'LL$ 002'0€8 109'1£$ SL'sts 00Z'L5$ £Z1'20% obE'26% 88Z'¢hS 280
[4:74 804 G502 69 v £29 0v9 4 S6L'vZS LPY'5LS S1P'9s ££1'2$ 9045138 9L LLS ¥82'023 990'L8 AN
LBSL £86 205 ot £58 9613 [ve8 a 652158 s8z'1e8 SBF'GLS 68r'¥$ 51e'szS 95.2°1E3 £08'92% 03 100
9Ll £Fs 5¥9 6zL 1841 goty  [eoor o ¥LL'8E8 SIS &LY'LLS ogL'vs oFP'rES 286'623 £88'32% 03 dag
9z51 96/ 169 6zt 0sgl BEGL LO0E [} [T L] ZEL'5Z8 8PF'8LS £99'7$ 0LB'0¥S 95’ LES 224823 0% By
5691 918 9.9 06L £l¥l 8191 31t {0 L2 PSS 9vE'9ZS 000'1.2% 8r1'0% 900°2¥% 2LP'ErS 0zz'zed 03 Anp
: { IElol (B0l 2101l [EloL [ejoL e 12101 = 210} 201 yauopy
04-600Z | 60-800Z | 80-L00Z {40-9002 LE0LOZ Ad 01600ZAd | 60°800ZAd | 20-200ZAd | 10-9007 Ad
siabuassed AJYluop SanuaAay Jabuassed Ajyjuop

B)sip soye] - yoeayg sbury - abejjia auioy)
apisAuung - Ao acue] - Asjep menbg

L10Z yadejy -- Aewwing Ajyuoiy 311N

-5



=XENORTH
LAKE TAHOE

BED AL D
BERME LY

April 21, 2011

To: NLTRA Board of Directors
Fr: Kym Fabel, Chamber of Commerce Manager

Re: Presentation, Discussion and Possible Action to Approve the Final
Draft of the 2011/12 Chamber Business Plan (which includes Goals,
Objectives, Action Plans and Measurements)

Background
As part of the six month planning process, the NLTRA Board of Directors

has requested that all committees present to the board the high-level
strategies for each area of the organization as part of the FY 2011/12
planning process, this effort will give the Board of Directors an opportunity
to review those strategies and provide input and direction for further
development.

On April 6, 2011, the Board had approved the Goals for the Business Plan
with recommendations that the Chamber Advisory Committee (CAC)
return to the Board for final approval of the business plan with objectives
and action plans to meet the approved goals.

At the April 20" CAC meeting, the committee reviewed goals, tightened up
the measurement of some goals and discussed objectives and action
plans and provided direction to staff.

Committee Recommendation

The CAC has made the following recommendations and modifications that

have been incorporated into the final draft of the FY 2011/12 Chamber

Business Plan:

Goal: Generate Non-membership revenue. Committee recommends elaborating
on the measurement, explore 3 fundraising event and 3 potential grant
opportunities within 6 months of the fiscal year.

Goal: Create/Participate/Support programs and events that increase business
opportunities in North Lake Tahoe. The Commitiee recommends additional
information on the forum specifics; explanation of what and or how the
Chamber is going to be involved.

Goal: Grow and expand the duties of the Chamber Ambassador Program, The
Committee recommends the measurement of this goal to be, enrolling 3
Ambassadors by March 2012,

For your convenience, staff has underlined all changes recommended and
incorporated to the original document.

Reguested Action
To approve the Chamber Advisory Committee recommendation of the final draft
of the FY 2011/12 Chamber Business Plan.

A



- _“N@RFH?
LAKE TAHOE|

North Lake Tahoe Chamber of Commerce
Chamber Business Plan 2011/12

FINAL DRAFT
May 2011

The mission of the North Lake Tahoe Chamber of Commerce is to take specific actions

to help improve the opportunity for local businesses to achieve and sustain success; to

promote business, tourism, and the economic, cultural, and civic welfare of the greater
North Lake Tahoe community.

North Lake Tahce Chamber of Commerce
Ron Treabess, Interim Executive Director
North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
North Lake Tahoe Chamber of Commerce
530-581-8739
ron@PureTahoeNorth.com

Andy Chapman
Advisor to the North Lake Tahoe Chamber of Commerce
530.581.8709
andy@PureTahoeNorth.com

Kym Fabel, Chamber Manager
530-581-8764
kym@PureTahoeNorth.com

Emily Sullivan, Program Assistant
530-581-8700
emily@PureTahoeNorth.com

Visitor Information Center — Chamber Services
380 North Lake Boulevard, Tahoe City
in the historic Tahoe City Community Center
530-581-6900

Inciine Viliage
969 Tahoe Boulevard, Incline Village
775-831-4440

Administrative Office
100 North Lake Boulevard, 2" Floor, Tahoe City
530-581-8734



Introduction

History and Background

The North Lake Tahoe Chamber of Commerce has a long history of member and
community service, dating back over 57 years. Through many changes in our region, in
the states of California and Nevada, and in our nation, the Chamber has worked
diligently to be an effective voice and advocate for the local business community. As
we recall our past and look toward the future, we take this opportunity to thank the
leaders and members of our business community who have contributed to the voice and
sustainability of the North Lake Tahoe Chamber of Commerce.

During the 1950s, the awareness of Lake Tahoe as a vacation destination began to
grow. As a result, the size of the business community increased. This awareness and
commercial activity was accelerated by the 1960 Winter Olympic Games in Squaw
Valley and on the West Shore. More businesses were established to meet the needs of
visitors as well as a growing local population. There was no truly local government, nor
any coordinated planning and development standards; consequently, much of North
Lake Tahoe's development was haphazard. This ultimately presented challenges for
both the business and resident communities.

fn 1969, primarily due to concerns over haphazard and uncontrolled growth in the Lake
Tahoe Basin, the Tahoe Regional Planning Agency was established by action of the
states of California and Nevada, ratified by Congress as a Bi-State Compact (Public
Law 191-148). The TRPA brought a complex new structure to bear on its mandate to
achieve orderly growth and development, balanced with rigorous protection of Lake
Tahoe'’s fragile ecosystems. In 1980, the TRPA Compact was revised (PL-96-551) and
the Agency given even greater regulatory powers, tied to its mandate to “achieve and
maintain” adopted environmental threshold carrying capacities.

To serve its members, it was necessary for the Chamber to advocate for the community
wherever decisions were being made affecting North Lake Tahoe’s business climate
and community sustainability, whether in Auburn, Sacramento, the South Shore
(TRPA), Carson City or Washington. This advocacy was largely accomplished by staff
and volunteer Chamber leaders, and through partnerships with other organizations.

Traditionally, the Chamber also handled the task of providing visitor information
services. In the 1970s, the Chamber established the Ski Tahoe North Program, in order
to promote and sell lodging and skiing at North Lake Tahoe. To further support this
program, the Chamber opened a “manual” lodging and lift ticket reservation program,
selling skiing and lodging packages and individual rooms.

In 1979, the Tahoe North Visitors and Convention Bureau (TNVCB) was established.
The TNVCB opened a computerized reservation service and developed a
comprehensive marketing program for the North Lake Tahoe region. The Chamber and
TNVCB operated under one director untii 1981, when the TNVCB established its own

[5-3



Board of Directors and budgeting process. The Chamber and TNVCB divided their
responsibilities. The Chamber concentrated on local economic issues and the health
and viability of the business community. The TNVCB focused on marketing, sales,
reservations and public relations. The Chamber and TNVCB were located in the same
office and used the combined efforts of their respective staff to assist in the
development of events and provide support to various organizations, including
Snowfest, Lake Tahoe Music Festival, Octoberfest, Autumn Jubilee and the Autumn
Food & Wine Festival, Father's Day on the Truckee, Truckee Tahoe Air Show, the West
Shore Association, and others.

In the early 1990s, Chamber leaders and others in the North Lake Tahoe community,
along with Placer County officials, began to express and share concerns about the
future of the region. One concern was the allocation of limited Transient Occupancy
Tax (TOT) to two separate organizations, the Chamber and the TNVCB. Many people
felt there was a need to more effectively and efficiently address tourism, environmental
and community concerns. Chamber and TNVCB leaders helped support a locally
based partnership with Placer County that led to preparation of the North Lake Tahoe
Tourism Development Master Plan, published in 1995. The plan recommended a more
coordinated approach to decision making and implementation of the planning and
investment strategies needed to ensure a sustainable future for North Lake Tahoe.
Accordingly, in 1996, operations of the North Lake Tahoe Chamber of Commerce and
the TNVCB were moved under the umbrella of a new organization, the North Lake
Tahoe Resort Association (NLTRA). The NLTRA is a 501(c)(4) non profit public benefit
corporation, with a mission “fo promote tourism and benefit business through efforts that
enhance the economic, environmental recreational and cultural climate of the North
L ake Tahoe area.”

In addition to serving as the umbrella for the Chamber and TNVCB, the NLTRA was
also given the responsibility to help identify and fund infrastructure and transportation
projects, consistent with Master Plan recommendations. To help finance this work,
North Lake Tahoe voters approved a 2% increase in Placer County Transient
Occupancy Tax (TOT). First approved in 1996, the 2% additional TOT was extended by
local voters in 2002. It will be up for renewal in 2012.

A principal partner in the NLTRA’s mission is Placer County, which invests a percentage
of the TOT generated by North Lake Tahoe lodging properties (including the additional
2% TOT) in support of the NLTRA’s Master Plan. Each edition of the Master Plan is
developed by the NLTRA, in partnership with the community, and approved by the
NLTRA Board of Directors and the Placer County Board of Supervisors. The current
Master Plan is the North Lake Tahoe Tourism and Community Investment Master Plan,
approved in the summer of 2004.



Changes and New Realities

Although it gained administrative efficiencies operating as part of the NLTRA, confusion
developed as to the role of the Chamber as compared to that of the NLTRA. This
confusion led to a perception that the Chamber was less effective, an opinion that
persisted for many years. Both hefore and after formation of the NLTRA, smaller
community specific business associations began to develop, due at least in part to a
belief that the Chamber was not serving their needs. Beginning in 2003, recognizing
there was a positive role that such groups could play, the NLTRA and Chamber
encouraged these organizations. In early 2005, the NLTRA established a pilot
Community Marketing Grant Program to assist these organizations in meeting their
marketing and promotional goals. While this program was generally well received, it
brought into further question the role and value of the Chamber in relationship to the
area's community specific business associations. One significant challenge was the
competition for membership.

As a starting point for defining these relationships, the NLTRA/Chamber organized and
hosted a “Community Partners” Workshop (June 2005). Shortly thereafter, the
NLTRA’s former “"Membership Committee” was reconstituted into the Chamber of
Commerce Advisory Committee (CofCAC). Originally there were four committee seats
provided to community specific business organizations. One seat was added:
participants now involved are the North Tahoe Business Association, West Shore
Association, Tahoe City Downtown Association, Squaw Valley Business Association
and Village at Northstar Association.

In fall of 2005, the Chamber of Commerce Advisory Committee was given the
responsibility for reviewing and approving Community Marketing Grant proposals as
submitted by eligible organizations. The process of developing this program led to
broader discussions concerning the role and value of the Chamber and its relationship
to other business organizations. To help define the Chamber’s role, value and
relationships, it was generally agreed that a Chamber Business Plan should be
prepared.

North Shore Chamber Consolidation

In early 2006, Directors of the Incline Village Crystal Bay (IVCB) Chamber of Commerce
formally announced their intention to cease operations, effective January 1, 2007. IVCB
Chamber representatives contacted management at the NLTRA/North Lake Tahoe
(NLT) Chamber of Commerce to determine if our organization was interested in more
comprehensively providing Chamber services for the Incline Village Crystal Bay area.
At the time, the NLT Chamber already served more than 50 members in the IVCB area.

In the spring of 2006, NLTRA/Chamber staff presented a proposed Chamber
Consolidation Plan to the Chamber of Commerce Advisory Committee and NLTRA
Board. The Committee and Board directed staff fo prepare a comprehensive Chamber
Business Plan to help implement the consolidation process and provide a framework for
improving and expanding the Chamber's resources, programs and services to better
serve all of its members. The first edition of this Business Plan was finalized,



recommended by the Chamber Advisory Committee, and approved by the NLTRA
Board in December 2006. The Plan was updated and approved in July of 2007, June of
2008, and in May of 2009. The FY-2010/11 Chamber Business Plan will be the sixth
edition.

Funding for Chamber Operations and Programs

No Placer County or other public funds are used to directly support the North Lake
Tahoe Chamber of Commerce. As part of the approved NLTRA Transient Occupancy
Tax (TOT) Budget, Placer County provides annual support of the Visitor Information
Services. This funding flows through the NLTRA Marketing Budget. Chamber of
Commerce staff assists the NLTRA in providing Visitor Information Services.

The primary source of funding for the Chamber comes from the annual dues paid by
Chamber members (Chamber Membership Investment Program). The only other
source of Chamber operating revenue comes from Chamber programs and projects,
such as seminars, workshops and events (e.g., Customer Service Academy,
chamberkDucation, annual Business Directory, Business Expo). Whenever possible,
the Chamber generates what amounts to a “fee for service” for producing and providing
Chamber programs to its members and the community. Not all Chamber programs
generate revenue; many are provided at or near cost, consistent with the benefits of
Chamber membership. As directed in this Business Plan, the Chamber will identify and
pursue opportunities to increase revenue, so that the programs and marketing of
Chamber services can be increased, consistent with the Chamber's adopted mission.

Role of the Chamber

As described in this Business Plan, the primary role of the Chamber is to undertake
specific actions to help improve and sustain North Lake Tahoe’s business climate.
Other key roles are to grow and promote Chamber membership, collaborate with the
NLTRA and the Chamber/NLTRA's community marketing partners to develop,
coordinate and execute “in market” advertising, promotion and community based
special events, improve the visitor experience, and stimulate return visitation. The
Chamber plays an important role helping the NLTRA promote the North Lake Tahoe
Brand (Pure Experiences) and related campaigns and delivering on the “brand
promise.” The Chamber also provides feedback from visitors to help the NLTRA
respond to changes in visitor needs and market opportunities.

The NLTRA President & CEO serves as Executive Director of the Chamber and has
overall responsiblility for implementation of the Chamber Business Plan, assisted by the
Chamber Manager, and supported by the NLTRA Management Team.

Economic Climate

Starting in the fall of 2008, clear signs of an impact from the national and global
economic downturn were reflected in local indicators. A number of businesses closed,
relocated or struggled harder than ever before to survive. Commercial vacancies in the
North Lake Tahoe-Truckee region noticeably increased. The level of both seasonal and



full time employment declined. Virtuaily no sector of the focal economy was spared
from these challenging times.

Review of FY-2010/11 Activities and Accomplishments

Through a series of surveys and other member outreach, the Chamber actively sought
to identify and provide modified and new programs and opportunities to support our
membership, consistent with our adopted mission. Based on survey input, much of the
Chamber’s focus has been on improving and increasing the opportunities for business
to business marketing and promotion; also on educational programs and initiatives
designed specifically in response to the challenges we all face. Several enhancements
were made to the Chamber Web site to improve the site as a more flexible channel for
member to member and member to community communications. Examples of our most
popular chamberEDucation programs included Enhancing Your Web Site. Amgen-
How fo get the most out of this Business Opportunity.

Other continuing Chamber programs during FY-2010/11 included the annual Summer
Recreation Luncheon, Winter Recreation Luncheon, Membership Luncheon,
Chamber Community Awards Dinner, Business Expo, Teachers Award Luncheon
Programs (in partnership with the Incline Schools Academic Excellence Foundation
and the public and private schools of Incline Village), and promotional support for
local holiday giving and shop local programs (in partnership with several business
and community organizations).

Special programs and activities during the year included educational outreach regarding
the huge opportunity for the North Lake Tahoe region to showcase our businesses,
lifestyle and environmental beauty during the AMGEN — Tour of California. Co-
sponsorship of a series of election year forums in Incline Village and Placer County
was also a part of the Chamber Education programs that were new and specific fo this
year.

In the area of community initiatives, the Chamber continued its work and participation in
the Lake Tahoe Basin Prosperity Plan, in partnership with the Lake Tahoe South
Shore Chamber of Commerce and TRPA. In 2009 and 2010, also in partnership with
the Lake Tahoe South Shore Chamber and with technical support from the USACE, the
Chamber launched a Regiconal Plan Initiative. This initiative is designed to assist the
Tahoe Regional Planning Agency (TRPA) in drafting, analyzing and ultimately adopting
an updated regional plan that realistically facilitates environmental, economic and
community improvements in Tahoe’s commercial core areas. In early 2009, the TRPA
joined this initiative as a partner for the development of Phase Il work products.

Another initiative that the Chamber supports is the Keep the Sierra Green Program, in
partnership with the leaders of recycling programs in Incline Village, Town of Truckee,
Placer County, Nevada County and the cities of Grass Valley and Nevada City.

On-going initiatives include the Community Marketing Grant Program, North Lake
Tahoe Truckee Leadership Program (in partnership with the North Tahoe Business
Association and the Truckee Donner Chamber of Commerce), chamberEDucation,



and the Community Fund of North Lake Tahoe (in parinership with the Truckee
Tahoe Community Foundation). The Chamber also continues its role in promoting
public transit in the “Resort Triangle” of North Lake Tahoe-Truckee, with partners
including the Truckee North Tahoe Transportation Management Association, TART, the
Tahoe Transportation District and others.

The chamber and NLTRA’s marketing has funded and improved coordination of the
distribufion of the Resorts and Towns Map, the “in market” collateral that delivers “in
market” visitor information in a unique and useable piece.



201172012
Chamber Business Plan

Goals and Objectives
The mission of the North Lake Tahoe Chamber of Commerce is to take specific actions
fo help improve the opportunity for local businesses to achieve and sustain success; to
promote business, tourism, and the economic, cultural, and civic welfare of the greater
North Lake Tahoe community.

#1 GOAL: Increase overali membership by 5%
This is a measurement of success that validates the participant’s value of their
membership through programs, partnerships and services.

Objective:
Take specific actions to continuously improve member benefit package.

Action Plan

* Expand and Implement timely and pertinent Chamber Education programs
designed to help improve and support the opportunity for local businesses fo
achieve and sustain success.

¢ Provide Networking opportunities

s Provide information on pertinent and timely business issues via

=  Newsletters
= E-mail blasts
= Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club agenda topics

e Provide monthly informational meetings for both new and renewing members
specifically designed to improve the delivery of chamber benefits and
familiarize members with all chamber benefits.

« Promote business and tourism, with an emphasis on promoting and
supporting Chamber members. Note: Whenever possible, it is the policy of
the North Lake Tahoe Chamber of Commerce to recommend and use the
services and products of its members.

e Actively solicit new member business

e Develop a member referral program

Objective:
Continue to explore the restructuring of membership with Chamber and Business
Associations

Action Plan
= Clearly defining roles and responsibilities regarding: management of
database, billing, dues distribution, brochures, website links, etc

Timeline: Ongoing.
Measurement
Using the 6/30/11 end date as a baseline for the 2011/12 5% gain in membership

154



#2 GOAL.: Generate Non-membership Revenue

Objective:
Explore new avenues of revenue stream from innovative sources to createfincrease
awareness of the Chamber

Action Plan
e Create fundraisers for Chamber
e Explore potential funding sources such as grants

Timeline: Ongoing

Measurement

Explore 3 fundraising events and 3 potential grant opportunities within 6 months of the
fiscal vear (Jan 31, 2012)

#3 GOAL: Advocate with Government, monitoring local and state
legisiation affecting businesses, both in CA and NV

Objective:
Coordinate opposition/support as appropriate to support North Lake Tahoe business
environment

Action Plan
e Active and continued participation in:
= Lake Tahoe Basin Prosperity Plan
= Kings Beach Commercial Core Project
= Keep the Sierra Green Program
= Workforce Development and Training
= Advocate for the 2012 Transient Occupancy Tax (TOT) renewal
e Active role in seeking opportunities for business growth in Washoe and Placer
County such as funding programs, grants, etc.
e Continued participation in
s  Workforce Housing with partners such as NLTRA, private sector
developers of workforce housing; Town of Truckee, Placer County,
Tahoe Regional Planning Agency, and Washoe County.
= Workforce Bevelopment and Training. Specific Partners to
include: Sierra College and its Customer Service Academy, North
Lake Tahoe-Truckee Welcoming Places Initiative, Community
Collaborative of Tahoe Truckee, Tahoe Truckee Unified School
District, Sierra Nevada College; various business, industry and
employer organizations, as may be appropriate.
= Enhanced Transit and improved Community Mobility

[5-lo



Objective:

Specific partners to include: Truckee-North Tahoe Transportation
Management Association (TNT/TMA), Placer County/TART, Tahoe
Transportation District/Tahoe Transportation Commission, Caltrans,
Washoe County Regional Transportation Commission, Washoe
County, Nevada Department of Transportation (NDOT); California
Tahoe Conservancy, private sector partners (ie: resort shuttles)

and local special districts and agencies responsible for community
mobility projects, e.g., bicycle and multi-use trails.

Civic Welfare and Engagement. Specific partners to include:
North Lake Tahoe Truckee Leadership Program (produced in
collaboration with the North Tahoe Business Association, Truckee
Donner Chamber of Commerce and Sierra Nevada College), The
Community FFund of North Lake Tahoe, Truckee Tahoe Community
Foundation, Squaw Valley Institute, Sierra State Parks Foundation,
Regional event committee, and the Parasol Tahoe Community
Foundation.

Economic Development, Redevelopment, Diversification and
Sustainability. Specific partners to include: Placer County Office of
Economic Development, Placer County Redevelopment Agency,
TRPA/Placer County and Washoe County Community

Chamber Advisory Committee (CAC) establish a forum {meeting agenda items) where
the Business Associations_and Chamber Staff discuss district issues relating to when
and how much the Chamber can advocate and be involved on behalf of each district

and community while prometing and achieving the chamber mission.

Action Plan:

e Establish a line of communication with the CAC chair to put on CAC agendas
for discussions and possible action plans as each issue arises.

Timeline
Ongoing.

Measurement

Recording identifiable issues that the Chamber is participating in.

10



#4 GOAL: Create/Participate/Support programs and events that
increase business opportunities in North Lake Tahoe for both tourism
and non-tourism related businesses.

Objective

In partnership with the NLTRA, our Community Partners and other stakeholders, the
Chamber will continue to play a leadership role in the development and implementation
of coordinated In Market programs and event sponsorship and mentoring, including
promotional programs, community based special events and efforts to ensure the
consistency of the North Lake Tahoe brand messaging at the community level; also in
the delivery of quality visitor information services, and efforts to improve the visitor
experience and stimulate return visits.

Action Plan

e Support/expand/participate in providing the support in community special
event through the continued Community Marketing Grant Program

« Provide Annual Business Expo

# Provide timely/pertinent Chamber Education on website, online advertising,
special event preparation (such as Amgen), lodging booking technigues and
ideas, etc.

e [mprovements to the chamber website to include:

= Add Relocation page

Timeline: Ongoing

Measurement:

Use the Annual Membership Survey to ask the question if the above programs
increased members businesses

#5 GOAL: Grow and expand the duties of the Chamber Ambassador
Program, consistent with the needs of Chamber programs for
volunteer support, including, but not limited to, staffing support for an
expanded network of North Lake Tahoe Visitor Centers.

Objective:
Program to involve ambassadors as the “Face of the Organization” which involves
developing a training program with talking points about the Chamber and NLTRA.

Action Plan:
¢ Provide program that encourages participation from our current members that
satisfies the “what's in it for me” question such as special ambassador only
events, complimentary admission to paid events, monthly lunches, etc.
e Promote program to current members
« Engage 2 members form each district
Timeline: Ongoing
Measurement: Enrolling 3 ambassadors in the program by March 31, 2012

11



20

31

=TT
LAKE TRHOE
 CHAMBER 0F [ONMERC
www.NorthLake TahoeChamber.com

North Lake Tahoe’s #1 Resource for Business & Community Information

né Sched

Chamber Ed — Disability Access

Tahoe City PUD Board Room
Free Members; $20 non-members

Community Forum: Tahoe Prosperity Ctr
Parasol Bidg, indine Village

Mixer — Pulien Realty
Joint Mixer with Truckee, Truckee

Mixer — UC Davis Tahoe Environmental Center
3D Movie Premier! incline Village

Mixer — Historic Fish Hatchery
UC Dawvis Lecture, Tahoe City

-4pm

5~-7Tpm

5-7pm

6-9pm

5-7pm
7-8pm



mm'

2011 er lndar

May

3 Disabled Accessibility Seminar [?!fz?iﬂmﬂlﬁﬂ
4 Community Forum: Tahoe Prosperity Center
18 Mixer: Pullen Realty, Truckee

20 Mixer: UC Davis TERC, Incline Village

31 Mixer: Historic Fish Hatchery, Tahoe City

June
2 Business Expo, North Tahoe Event Center

9 Summer Recreation Luncheon nnmﬁﬁn
9 Mixer: Cobblestone Mall, Tahoe City
bR

14 Community Forum: Olympic Winter Games in Tahoe 2022 s
22 Mixer: Corporate Center, Incline Village

July
7 Mixer: Mark Twains Cuitural Center, Incline Village

August
4 Mixer: Bradley Maintenance, Incline Village
9&16 Quickbooks (H[ﬁkllﬂ

9 Mixer: Northstar At Tahoe
10 Is Your Business Protected from Identity Theft? ?
18 Grow the Green ($$$) By Going Green mrﬁum
25 How to Start a Business {%rﬁﬁd

30 Internet Marketing — Beginner Ee

31 Thinking of Selling Your Business? il

-2



PO Box 5459 - Tahoe City, CA 96145 Ph - (530) 581-8700 Fx - (530) 581-8762
CHAMBER OF COMMERCE ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

April 20, 2011 — 9:00 am
Tahoe City Public Utility Disfrict

PRELIMINARY MINUTES

COMMITTEE MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE: Jan Colyer, Joy Doyle, Cheri Sprenger, Kay Williams, Alex
Mourelatos, Phil GilanFarr, Caroline Ross, Mike Gelbman and Kali Kopley

RESORT ASSOCIATION STAFF: Kym Fabel and Emily Sullivan

OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE: Peitit Gilwee, Maria Kiss, Jackie Chandler and guest

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

CALL TO ORDER — ESTABLISH A QUORUM

1.1 The Chamber of Commerce Advisory Committee meeting was called to order at 9:10 am
by Chair Caroline Ross and a quorum was established.

PUBLIC FORUM
2.1 No public forum

AGENDA AMENDMENTS AND APPROVAL

31 Move item F to next meeting due to Andy being out of the office.

3.2 M/S/C (GilanFarr/Colyer) (8/0) to approve the Chamber of Commerce Advisory
Committee Agenda as presented.

APPROVAL OF CHAMBER ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES

4.1 Alex questioned the wording in the minutes concerning the Committee making an
informal motion without a quorum. He also questioned the Chamber of Commerce
Advisory Committee quorum requirements and stated the requirements need to remain
the same at this time even though the Committee has had difficulty establishing a
quorum.

4.2 M/SIC (Doyle/Gelbman) (8/0) to approve the Chamber of Commerce Advisory
Committee Meeting Minutes from February 16 (Alex abstained). M/S/C
(Gelbman/Doyle) (9/0) to approve the Chamber of Commerce Advisory Committes
Meeting Minutes from March 16, 2011

CHAMBER PROGRAM AND PROJECT UPDATES — KYM FABEL

5.1 Kym Fabel reported that there is a Chamber mixer scheduled Thursday at Clearwater
Day Spa and ancther joint mixer with the Truckee Donner Chamber of Commerce on
May 18, 2011 at Pullen Realty. There will be a Chamber booth at the Earth Day Festival
in Squaw Valley on Saturday. There is a ChamberEducation Class; Internet Bookings
scheduled for April 27, 2011 and another Chamberkd class on May 3, 2011; Disability
Access Compliance. Kym stated that she is now charging $25 per person for non-
Chamber members for ChamberEducation classes.



NLTRA Chamber Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes Page 2

6.0

REVIEW, DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION FOR RECOMMENDATION TO NLTRA
BOARD OF DIRECTORS FUNDING OF COMMUNITY MARKETING GRANT APPLICATIONS-
ROUND 2

6.1

6.2

6.3

Caroline reported that the date of the Peaks and Paws Festival has been changed to
August 27-28 for numerous reasons. She asked the Commitiee if they still approved of
distributing Marketing Grant Funds since the date of the event has changed. Joy
approved distributing the funds with the date change, and the Committee agreed. Kym
reported that Earth Day has pulled their second Grant Fund request due to SIGBA
cancelling the Friday night event prior to the festival. Alpenglow has also pulled their
Grant fund request.

There is a total of $12,367 in Grant Funds to be distributed for the second round. The
following grants applications have been submitted:

= Lake Tahoe Trail 100K, Northstar at Tahoe-Requesting $5000. The
Committee suggested funding of $4,600. The Committee agreed that this event
supports TOT and it is a new event.

= 2011 Tahoe Expo, Sustainable Tahoe-Requesting $5000. The Committee
suggested funding of $4,600. The Committee agreed that the event supports the
Lake Tahoe Basin Prosperity Plan. This is a new event with growth potential.

« TV Spots for Attendance, TTUSD-Requesting $4000. The Committee agreed
that this event does not support TOT. Committee suggested the offer of in-kind
services from the NLTRA. '

= Tahoe Trail Running Series, Big Blue Adventure-Requesting $3000. The
Committee suggested funding of $2000. The event promotes North Lake Tahoe
Health and Wellness and Big Blue has a proven record of TOT producing events.

= North Tahoe Theater Performance, Arts for the Schoois-Requesting $2500.
The Committee agreed that the funds earmarked o market the event in the Bay
Area are not enough to make an impact to support the event. Committee
suggested the offer of in-kind services from the NLTRA.

= Living History Day, California State Parks-Requesting $1100. The Committee
suggested funding of $1100. The Committee agreed the event is a part of
Tahae’s Cultural history. Committee suggested the offer of in-kind services from
the NLTRA.

=  Truckee Duckee Derby, Granite Chief Communication-Requesting $1000.
The Committee agreed that this event does not produce enough TOT, it is not a
new event and is a predominately a local event. Committee suggested the offer
of in-kind services from the NLTRA.

= Dog Day in the Park, Wylie Animal Rescue Foundation-Requesting $1000.
The Committee agreed that this event does not produce TOT. Committee
suggested the offer of in-kind services from the NLTRA.

= Conversations with History, California State Parks-Requesting $500. The
Committee agreed that this event is too small to create significant TOT.
Committee suggested the offer of in-kind services from the NLTRA.

Jackie Chandler with Sustainable Tahoe was present at the meeting and explained the
plan and goals of the 2011 Tahoe Expo event to the Committee. Cheri stated that she
feels strongly that the 2011 Tahoe Expo is an important event that the NLTRA needs to
support. This is an event that she has worked in conjunction with and she applauded
their collaboration efforts. She fells that this event needs the support and backing of the
NLTRA. This is an event that has the capability to grow in the future and she believes it
fully supports the Lake Tahoe Basin Prosperity Plan. Kym asked where the Expo will

[77-2



NLTRA Chamber Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes Page 3

7.0

6.4

6.5

6.6

fake place. Jackie replied that the Expo will be lake wide with different expos throughout
the basin. Kym also guestioned how the grant funds will be used to market the Lake
Tahoe Expo. Jackie replied that there is an explanation of the budget in the application
that was submitted.

Cheri questioned the criteria that Marketing Grant Funds only be given to events
producing or increasing TOT. Some events are community fabric events. Kay stated
that when there is a greater amount of funds being applied for, than available, then TOT
needs to be an important consideration. Community evenis are important; but, events
that preduce TOT during the shoulder seasons should be considered first. Kali stated the
Committee needs to focus on the application process. It is not fair to grant funds without
the applicants input and the process should not take hours to deliberate. Alex stated that
when this process started the goal was to meet with all applicants to determine weather
they should or shouldn’t be given grant funds and fo offer in kind services to event
planners, ensuring their event is a success. Kali asked if funds could be carried over to
the next year if not utilized. Kym replied that the Committee should designate all funds if
possible, Cheri agreed. Kym stated that once an event has applied for grant funds the
event and contact information is passed on fo Pettit for PR production and Judy for
NLTRA in-kind service distribution. Whether an applicant receives monetary funding or
not, they are welcomed and encouraged to use NLTRA event services.

Cheri would like to review the Marketing Grant Request for Business Associations at the
next meeting because she would like to be able to apply for event grant funding in the
future. Phil suggested reviewing the grant application process in a sub-committee format
to streamline the process. Alex stated that there needs to be a NLTRA Staff Event
Manager that actively manages the events in the event portfolio. He believes staff needs
to be proactive and creating plans around events. Kym replied that the Committee needs
to be informed about Judy's discussions with the applicants. The Committee requested
Judy's presence at all of the meetings caoncerning the Community Marketing Grant
Funds.

M/SIC (GilanFarr/Mourelatos) (9/0) to suggest to the NLTRA Board that Community
Marketing Grant Funds be distributed to: Lake Tahioe Trial 100K-Northstar at Tahoe
($4,600), 2011 Tahoe Expo-Sustainable Tahoe ($4,600), Tahoe Trail Running Series-
Big Blue Adventure ($2000) and Living History Day-California State Parks ($1100).
See spreadsheet for breakdown.

Action: Review Marketing Grant Request for Business Associations at the next meeting.
Action: Review Community Marketing Grant Application Process at the next meeting.

PRESENTATION, DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE THE 2011/12
CHAMBER BUSINESS PLAN GOALS/ACTION PLAN

7.1

7.2

Phil stated the Chamber Business Plan Goals/Action Plan was well written and thanked
Kym for her efforts. Joy questioned why there wasn't a measurement associated with
some of the goals, such as Non-Membership Revenue. Alex suggested that in the first 6
months of the fiscal year staff should review the goals/actions. Kay suggested the
NLTRA's new CEO review the Chamber Business Plan Goals/Actions to see if she has
any suggestions or changes. Kym replied that this is a working document and any
suggestions or changes from Sandy or the NLTRA Board will be implemented. Alex
stated the Chamber Goals/Action measurements can be used to prove success at the
end of the fiscal year. Jan asked about the Enhanced Transit and improved Community
Mobility-she questioned if there was a certain way staff was going to assist in that. Kym
replied not at this time but it is something that can he looked at in the future.

M/SIC (GilanFarr/Sprenger) (9/0} to approve the 2011/2012 Chamber Business Plan
Goals/Actions plan with the following modifications. Goal: Generate Non-
membership revenue. Committee recommends elaborating on the measurement,
explore 3 fundraising event and 3 potential grant oppertunities within 8 months of
the fiscal year. Goal: Create/Pariicipate/Support programs and events that

{7~ 3



NLTRA Chamber Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes Page 4

increase business cpportunities in North Lake Tahoe for both tourism and non-
fourism related businesses. The Committee recommends additional information
on the forum specifics; explanation of what and or how the Chamber is going to be
involved. Geal: Grow and expand the duties of the Chamber Ambassador
Program, consistent with the needs of Chamber programs for volunieer support,
including, but not limited to, staffing support for an expanded network of North
Lake Tahoe Visitor Centers. The Committee recommends the measurement of this
goal to be, enrolling 3 Ambassadors by March 2012.

8.0 UPDATE AND DISCUSSION OF THE JOINT MEMBERSHIP CAMPAIGNS WITH THE
CHAMBER OF COMMERCE AND BUSINESS ASSOCIATIONS

8.1

Kym stated that the Chamber and the Business Associations have been working fo
create a Joint Membership Campaign. At this time the Business Associations are
working on obtaining approval from their Board of Directors. Cheri stated that the Joint
Membership Campaign was discussed at the last NTBA Board meeting and they are still
deliberating the logistics. Alex stated that the NTBA Board’s deliberation is a good thing.
It will create a simplified explanation of roles and regulations of the campaign. This item
will be tabled until the next Chamber of Commerce Advisory Commiitee meeting.

Action: Review Joint Membership Campaign at the next meeting.

8.0 MEMBER UPDATES

9.1

8.2

8.3

Carolme Ross- Amgen Dates are wrong on the Chamber Advocate, they should be 13-
16™ not the 13-15"™. The Earth Day Festival is scheduled this weekend at Squaw Valley.

Cheri Sprenger, NTBA- The NTBA is selling See’s Candy for Easter. She also thanked
Maria for getting 20+ events on the Amgen Calendar, including a huge bike sale at the
event center.

Kay Wllltams Granlibakken in conjunction with others will be having an Amgen event on
the 15" at McBrides Nursery parking lot with a climbing wall, food, live music from 10-
3pm.

10.0 COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS

10.1

The next Chamber of Commerce Advisory Committee meeting is scheduled for March
18, 2011. Mike Gelbman reminded the Commitiee to send all of their events concerning
Amgen to Kevin McMillian at the Sierra Sun.

11.0 ADJOURNMENT

1.1

Submitted by,
Emily Sullivan

The meeting was adjourned at 11:14 am.

Programs Assistant

bl- 4



INORTH
LRKE TRHOE

MERC

e Attended weekly Tahoe Bonanza Community Meetings

» Provided ongoing staff support for Committee meetings

e Collected Community Marketing Grant Applications for Review

Staff
Kym

March
March

e Maintaining membership services in Incline Village Visitors Center

Kym

March

« Snowfest Kickoff party
e Attended TCPUD Board Meeting: Farmers Market

Staff
Kym

3-Mar
18-Mar

e Planning Business Expo
= Continued updates of the online Business Membership Directory
e Updated Community Calendar with mixers and meetings

Kym
Kym
Staff

March
March
March

o Pianning Chamber Education Calendar

e Planning Disabled Access Seminar

e Attended "Good Mormning Truckee™

e ChamberEducation Seminar-Time Management

# ChamberEducation Amgen Seminars

« ChamberEducation Amgen Seminars

= ChamberEducation Amgen Seminars

« ChamberEducation Amgen To Lodging Committee

Kym
Kym
Kym
Kym
Kym/Andy
Kym/Andy
Kym/Andy
Staff

March
March
8-Mar
17-Mar
23-Mar
24-Mar
28-Mar
31-Mar




e Continued to help market and promote North Lake Tahoe Express and
other locai/regional transit services {on-going)

Staff

March

e Continued with Tahoe Fund License/Lift Ticket Program
¢ Planning Keep the Sierra Green Luncheon
eParticipated in NLTRA Integrated Work Plan




April 21, 2011

To: Board of Directors
From: Kym Fabel, Chamber Manager

RE: Possible Approval of the Final Cycle of FY 2010/11 Community Marketing
Grant Funding.

Background:

In its meeting in October, 2010, the Chamber Advisory Committee (CAC)
awarded $39,133 of the $50,000 Community Marketing Grant Funds with the
idea that another $10,000 was going to be applied for by a Chamber of
Commerce Special Event in 2010/11. Since that original request, the CAC has
re-evaluated the Chamber grant process and at the March meeting, decided that
those funds would be better focused on business supportive activities than under
the “Special Event” grant funding umbrella.

This provided $10,867 additional Community Marketing Grant Funds for which
local events could apply. Due to unforeseeable permitting issues and the
cancelling of an event, the total funds grew to $12,367.

On April 20™ 2011, the CAC reviewed and evaluated 10 applications totaling
$23,000 of requests. They have recommended funding for 4 events based on
previously set grant criteria.

Committee Recommendation
The following spread sheet shows the resuits of the evaluation and discussion
process.

The recommendation of the Chamber Advisory Committee is:
$4600 — Northstar at Tahoe Lake Tahoe Trail 100K

$4600 — 2011 Tahoe Expo, Sustainable Tahoe

$2000 - Tahoe Trail Running Series, Big Blue Adventures
$1100 - Living History Day, California State Parks

$12,300 TOTAL

Requested Action

To approve the Chamber Advisory Committee recommendation of the final
2011/12 Community Marketing Grant Funding Cycle and NLTRA's commitment
o all grant applicants for in-kind marketing services.



00£'Z1$ 00L'eZ$ IVLOL
pupy-ui ‘oeduli jlews 0% 005$ syied SjE1S eluIoleD AIoIsIH ypm slolesleaucd (g}
| puB{=UI JUSAS [E00| B8O Iy JUBIE "LOL ou 0% 000'1% UONEPUNO Bnosay [BLU(UY BlIAM Hed sy} ul Aeg Bog|e
pupi-ul ‘Asuol pass jou - JUSAS BUNSIXS/JUaAS YE00) 0% 000'L$ SUONEDIUNWILLIOT J8IY7) S)UEBID Aglag eaxon(] e9xonl] |g
punj uyGuipuelq Ao3sily [BiNynD - einsodxd yd jee.b 001138 00L'1L8 S$yled aie)s elwioye’) Re( KICISIH BUIAI |2
dde malpim 0$ 0% AeQ ype3g soye | AeQ Ype3 s0Ue1 |9
pui-ul /s20b Bulpuny ay) a5eym Jo tespun uonedijddy 0% o0s'ze S|COUOS BU) J0) sy saoUelWLIO e J8)eay | 20U YHON|G
SSaUPPM 8 YileeH 1N sajoulolg 00023 000'cs ainjusapy an|g big sslag Buluuny |lel] soye] |y
puiy-ul Jusas [erdsds B jou '] 0] 199l jou s30p 0% 000'7% asnLlL sauepualy Joj s10d5 AL[E
[egusioc Umolb - Jusas mal 'ddd 1] su sucdddns 009't$ 000's$ soye| sjgeuleIsng odx3 804et 1102|2
Builg 1N sejowoid JuaAs mali [ O] SSALP 009'v$ 000'5% JEISYLON Y00l lled] soye] 8xeT |
) Z GNNOCY
££9'2e% g£1'664 Tvi0ol
diysiosuods pupj-Ul o TTN Yl oquics Ul spuny 00063 000'0L$ D71 [BAlJSS - 1SNUIBPUBAA [BAl}S&4 JSNlIBpUEAN BT
sebiesoed BuBpo| ‘a0lEpIND DUISIUBADE Bale Aeg 00572S 00628 c) peoyinoquBian abBejia menbg 1sapaqo) abejIAiLZ
B pupy ut 000'es 991 9% a)nyisy| ASllEA menbg |[eAllse W] 8punjist 19g
SpJeo 3ol g subls 000°c$ 00098 1058y Y5 smopesly auld)y ayeT el ayef g7
B pup U} c$ 000's$ Z3N ®p Inoj Z2N °p Jnet | pZ
10 0 paj 005828 00063 OT1 nieN 8ol-el [BANSS Bipped dn puBlS neN B0H-B 1 [enulY g2
yuawsoed obog; 00528 00068 aunuaapy anig Big Joap, SHOAS ainuaapy|zz
welbosd 3jeandnp 0% 000'G% wooaoye] yUuoNEUIBpoq woo'soye] yuoNBuibpo |z
aouBlaylp g axew 0] yENOUS Jou spunj pejsenbai 03 000°G% AL [BAIIS3H OISN{ S0UEL 3|07
J1sip % Joisod Jays| [DOUDS/IBUUE (IY UO p80’es 005'v% Led'quogmoug Inol s|fissalq pajsim] g yOIS[6L
diysiosuods pupi-U; Y 1IN Yim oquiod Ui spuny 005'z$ 005'%% Anmue] elalg soye Anwe) eusig soye] (gl
" SWioj Bal gam slijuo to Juaweoed d6ed BulBpo| N1D 00F'2S oor'ed gn|D J8000% URIINON BLBIS JAUS BUT Ul 8N4, [BnULY pig DSNS|ZL
Vel LTTN Yiia puiy v 03 000'c$ LONBIS0SSY SI0US 188AA a3e7 syl Je Aeq Buuadg gl
sjuslualinbal juell 1sed 1aaL 10U pIg 0% 006Z% SUOHBIILUNLILIOT JBlUD) SHUEIR) acye] Ui sjel|gl
[aA8] ol 1o) Bunsyewuawade|d obo| 00528 00578 07 pooylinogqubiay sbe|iA menbg [BAlSaH smEH B SYead|¥]
s} Bad gam auguo uo juswese|d abed BUIBPO| N19 000°1% 00s'ZS Wwes | |andsay %y UDIBeg DIPION @0UE | 20eY NS 1ealny 8yl (]
| Buiyoeod yuswaoed BURSHIBL v L TN UM Ul U] 0% 00g'zs Y1vO20.L1 UljoIA PO g LBISSDIN 2]
VHLIN Ylim puly U] 0% 005'c$ Aepn SUIM A soye | MEAA SUIA AJID Boye 1]
usas a1e0)dng 0% 000'z% 0SSy UMOIUMO(] YoEag sBuny weliboiyq Buiddoys Repijoq oL
s1yBiuisao 1oeIE O UBISEP BINyd0Iq Yiim digH 095718 0951% LUNSsny awiLe acye | SPJEDIS04 WNSSNA SWUBN S0UE] IR
swio) Bsi gam au|[uD uo Juawaeoeid sbed BUIBpO| N1D 005 1% 00518 suodg uejunop ecye UaWeUNG | J|OS 2SI Wy/01d [ENUUY|g
YHLIN Ul pupy uj 04 00518 uolepunod Ae( Uue3 eoyel AeG yped aayoni] aolef |/
0051% penss! - INIAT QIT11Nd 0% 00G'L$ spods mojbuadly| ssllag Buiiuiny eijjny S0UEL) suny Bl ] 15807 ol ]|g
Jaziueblo Aq s woly pa||nd JusAg 0% 000'1$ YaIN jualieulno ] Jayo4 Buly aor|g
$3unoo WBIN Wy 8pnpul 61 {0y 06.$ Q0013 SELBIG UNy| 8y} U SHID) 1seuni|
Buisipaape ¥o8s 000°1L8 188/ 184 WS sHodg pejgesi| uopeigeed AaY €
wewaoe|d oboj - 00SS 000°LS ainjuaapy enig Big uojyleli] ¥ WIMS Jalepa uadQ eole] exe|z
sjeyaew Buayiews uo uswased oboy B05S 605% Baly NS O-X 80Ug[ ojusLLIRIDeS 8[Zze(q S| |
suonenang pustwiioosy | jsanboy § 3leN UoREzIuebin SUwieN JuoAg |
. suopesjjddy els Aunwwod |1.02-0102




SECTION A:
Special Event and/or Project and Program Application:

If the Community Marketing Program application is for a special event, the following
information must be provided to complete the application process. To ensure your application is
qualifies for the review process, please carefully profile your proposal against the eligibility
criferia as listed in the Community Marketing Program Grant Funding Criteria, as well as
the Special Event Criteria listed below.

1. The event must be heid in the North Lake Tahoe area, as further defined by the service area of
the requesting orgamization.

2. The uming of the event shall be consistent with the following principle as set forth in the
North Lake Tahoe Tourism and Community Investment Master Plan.
¢ In an effort to reduce pressure on tourism, community resources and infrastructure during
periods of peak visitation, the NLTRA should help develop and promote special events
during “strike zone” areas of opportunity.

3. Events that generate local and regional exposure and public relations value will be given
priority consideration.

Date Submitted: April 11, 2011

1. Event Date:  July 10, 2011 Event Name: Lake Tahoe Trail 100k

2. Grant Amount Requested $5,000 ]26{ @(I/\;gjég’\ %%_C{— LS

3.. Name of Applicant Organization: Northstar-at-Tahoe Resort

Mailing Address: PO Box 129
City: Truckee State: CA Zip: 96160

Telephone: 1-800-GO-NORTH Email:

Website: www. NorthstarAtTahoe.com

4. Chief Executive Officer: Bill Rock

Mailing Address: (if different from above)

City: State: Zip:

Telephone: 530-562-2244 Email: brock@vailresorts.com

5. Project Director: Nadia Guerriero

Telephone: 530-562-3684 Email: Nguerriero @vailresorts.com




6. How long organized? 39 years Is organization non-profit? No

Purpose of organization:

Northstar® Resort is a place where family, friends and experiences come together for a perfect
balance of play, relaxation, rejuvenation, exploration and celebration. Northstar is one of the
finest year-ronnd mountain resorts in North America and has the most extensive lift accessed
Mountain Bike Park trail network in the Western U.S. that attracts a wide spectium of leisure-
seekers and endurance athlefes.

Tax ID Number: 94-1640750

Total annual budpet: We are legally unable to discuss this at this time

How is special event consistent with organization’s mission or purpose?

The 1.ake Tahoe Trail 100k will showcase the Sierra Nevada Mountains and the Lake Tahoe
region as one of the best places (o mountain bike ride in America and therefore attract a wide
spectrum of leisure-seekers, endurance athletes and their families/friends.

How is special event consistent with the North Lake Tahoe Tourism and Community
Investment Plan?

The Lake Tahee Trail 100k will help the North Lake Tahoe area achieve economic
sustainability by showcasing the North Lake Tahoe arca as one of the best places to mountain
bike rnide in America and by bringing approximately 1,200 participants and an average of 2.5
spectators per participant to the area specifically for this event. The total estimate atterdance
is 4,200 visitors!

Narrative description of the event:




The Lake Tahoe Trail 100k is the second race of the Leadyille Qualifying Series and provides
100 qualifying spots to the Leadville 100, the best known and most prestigious mountain hike
race in North America. A rider's performance at these races could guarantee a spot at the
Leadville 100 start line where legendary cyclists, such as Lance Armstron g, Levi Leipheimer,
Rebecca Rusch, Tinker Juarez and Dave Wiens, have once started. All races will be
approximately 100 kilometers and have been vetted by 1.QS Technical Director Dave Wiens, a
six-time LT 100 champion and member of the Mountain Biking Hall of Fame. The events are
fully supported with aid stations and mechanical support, and are chip-timed.

While this event is scheduled during peak season, traditionally business drops after the 4% of
July. The LT 100 tarpets a niche audience that aims to keep business volume high throughout
July.

Purpose of event:

Bach Leadville Qualifying Series race will provide 100 qualifying spots to the Leadville 100,
The spots will be allocated partially on the basis of age-group performance and partly by
lottery among finishers.

Total budget of event: Please submit copy of complete final budget

We are legally unable to disclose at this time

Promoticnal Plan: (Specify detailed media schedule. Indicate number of printed collateral and distributicon plan. Ifitem

is sponsored, please describe sponsorship. )




Print Advertising (tentative):

Bike Magazine, National, 46,000 circ, July Issue

Sea Otter Classic Show Guide, Regional, 5,000 circ, April

Adventure Sports Journal, published bi-monthly, regional, 40,000 cire, June/J uly
The Weekly (N Lake Tahoe/Trackee), 11, 088 circ multiple insertions

Sierta Sun (N Lake Tahoe/Truckee}, 6,300 circ multiple insertions

N Lake Tahoe Bonanza (N Lake Tahoe/Truckee) 3,900 circ multiple insertions
Tahoe Magazine — Summer (NLT/Truckee/Reno), 40,000 circ

Digital Advertising (tentative):
Truckee Chambers - eblasts, 945 cire
N Lake Tahoe - eblasts, 908 circ
Tahoe TV - Visitor Network - Sumimer

Radio Advertising (tentative):
Reno Radio Stations, thd, :10 tags

Promotional Collateral (tentative):
Promotional offer flyer for Sea Otter
Signature FEvent Brochure, entire season, distributed at resort

Event Sponsorship: More information to come

Onsite Signage

Press Release

Web

Email broadcast to Northstar list

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association funds requested: $5,000

Percentage, of total budget, requested from the NLTRA Community Marketing Pro gram:

We are legally unable to disclose.

Sources of other fimding to support the special event budget:

Event Sponsorships and registration fees

Description of how success of special event will be measured (if applicable):

Lodging shell and number or participants

ML A Fizo
IRV S apCliavId g arinne

Internet/Website

=3 £




h Internet/Website

$ Radio
$ v
b R.aék Cards
$ Brochure
$ Direct Mail
$ Printed ngramr
mx\ Il
Signiijtﬁré Date

@CMJ\{LW} A Viesaeez - Rasors Shwee Sreoumos

Print Name and Title




SECTION A:

Speeial Event and/or Project and Program Application:

If the Community Marketing Program application is for a special event, the following
information must be provided to complete the application process. To ensure your application is
qualifies for the review process, please carefully profile your proposal against the eligibility
criteria as listed in the Community Marketing Program Grant Funding Criteria, as well as
the Special Event Criteria listed below.

1. The event must be held in the North Lake Tahoe area, as furiber defined by the service area of
the requesting organization.

2. The timing of the event shall be consistent with the following principle as set forth in the
North Lake Tahoe Tourism and Cominunity Investment Master Plan.
» In an effort to reduce pressure on tourism, community resources and infrastructure during
periods of peak visitation, the NLTRA should help develop and promote special events
during “strike zone” areas of opportunity.

3. Events that generate local and regional exposure and public relations value will be given
priority consideration.

Date Submitted: April 11,2011

1. Bvent Date: September 10, 11", 2011 Event Name: 2011 TAHOE EXPO

2. Grant Amount Requested: $5,000.00 Cecpwed® Agiw O

3.. Name of Applicant Organization: Sustainable Tahoe

Mailing Address: PO Box 3206

City: Incline Village State: NV Zip: 89450

Telephone: 775 833-0831 Email: jchandler@sustainable-tahoe . org

Website: www.sustainabletahoe.org www.tahoeexpo.com

4. Chief Executive Officer: Jacquie Chandler

Mailing Address: (if different from above)

City: State: Zip:

Telephone: 775 287-3982 Email: jchandler@sustainable-tahoe.org

5. Project Director: David Colley

Telephone: 775 833-0831 Email: dcolley@sustainable-tahoe.org

6. How long organized? 16 months Is organization non-profit? Yes

(4

§

3



Purpose of organization:

Sustainable Tahoe is a non-profit organization dedicated to helping the Lake Tahoe
region realize its potential as a World Stage of Stewardship by accelerating the rate of
adoption of sustainable practices.

2011 TAHOE EXPO - connecting existing stewardship events with shullles, boafs
and bikes.

Tax ID Number: 38-3815121

Total annual budget: $56,000.00

How is special event consistent with organization’s mission or purpose?

The 2011 TAHOE EXPO makes visitors and residents understand through experience
that sustainable transportation is a key factor in attaining sustainability within the
region.

How is special event consistent with the Noxth Lake Tahoe Tourism and Community
Investment Plan?

The 2011 TAHOE EXPO is a showcase of geotourism activities which motivate acts of
conservation and stewardship toward the Tahoe watershed, while being a key
economic driver in North Lake Tahoe. The EXPO takes place after Labor Day which is
a “strike zone” time for NLTRA.

Narrative description of the event:

Building from the organic success of last year's Lake Tahoe Stewardship
Congress, the 2011 EXPO will be the first ever showcase of Tahoe’s sustainable
events and activities.

TAHOE EXPO takes place Sep 10-11. We will get people to ride EXPO public
transit to activities, attractions, entertainment and mobility that motivate acts of
conservation and connection with land, water, wildlife, culture, art and the local
businesses sustainability efforts. Events include: Sugarpine nature hikes, Water
Trails kayaking, Tour de Tahoe bike riding, SWEP stream monitoring, Bear
League wildlife tracking, Historic Society native basket weaving, Erosion Control
teams BMP demonstrations, TRPA invasive species games, Washoe Round
dancing, SGBA green building and design tours... to name a few

99



Purpose of event: The 2011 TAHOE EXPO purpose is to promote stewardship by
getting visitors to park their cars and take EXPO provided transit to events and
attractions. Also promote the sustainable efforts made by focal businesses and their

commitment to the regions wellbeing.




Total budget of event: Please submit copy of complete finaf budget

Promotional Plan: (Specify detailed media scheduie. Indicate number of printed collateral and distribution
plan . If item is sponsored, please describe sponsorship,)

Printed collateral: 1)10,000 2011 Tahoe Expo Blue Buck cards, 2)5,000 maps, 3)smartphone
apps, 4)web site design 5) Advertising

1) 10,000 2011 Tahoe Expo Blue Buck cards, (made of compostable plastic) are being
donated by EarthVision Industries of Tiburon, Ca.

EarthVision Industries, www.earthvisionindustries.com is a supplier of compostable materials
and composting equipment.

The Blue Buck is the bus pass for the weekend and will allow the helder access to the events
as well as scheduled discounts at participating local retailers distribution.

Combining the weekends activities with the well-received, Bike the West's Tour de Tahoe bike
around the lake event, we will present at least 5000 cyclist (3000 for the June 5" Americas
most Beautiful Ride, 2000 for the Sept. 11" Tour de Tahoe) with the Blue Buck card as part of
their registration package.

The promotional material will be available during the days leading up the 2011 AMGEN
cycling race in May.

2) 5,000 EXPO maps will contain the activities, their locations, and schedule on one side, '

with the list of sponsors, their location, and a short message of their sustainability
effort on the other. This will be published for distribution and posted at
www.tahoeexpo.com which alse connects to websites of participating organizations.

3) A smartphone app is being developed to provide information on updates and
opportunities.

4) Website graphics and design

5) Display Ads: The media, local newspapers, radio, television, have agreed to provide
weekly coverage of the events development, starting in May. Ad space, which will be
scaled as space demand increases, will be used to promote participating SpoONsors.

Bonus: A Media Tour of National publications, warking with the Nevada Dept. of Tourism, will
be at the event to capture the progress of geotourism adoption in the Tahoe area.

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association funds requested: $5,000.00

Percentage, of total budget, requested from the NLUTRA Community Marketing Program _10 %

Sources of other funding to support the special event budget: Corporate and Local
sponsorships through media and the Blue Buck program. Possibly the Reno/Tahoe
2024 Winter Games Coalition.

Description of how success of special event will be measured (if applicable):

1) Utilization of Expo transit (creating fewer cars on the road during the Bike ride}
2) Positive feedback from local businesses where Blue Bucks were honored

3) Positive feedback from hosting organizations

4) Request for similar events

5) Enhanced awareness by locals and yisitors




Promotional Expenses (Projected)

2,000.00 | Smartphoune App

1,500.00 | Graphics

3,000.00 | Newspaper/Magazine display ads

1,500.00 | Internet/Website

PSA { Radio

PSA | TV

2,000.00 | Video Production for Web Content

N/A | Rack Cards

1,500.60% | Brochure (work w/ print company to offset costs and print to demand)

250.00 | Direct Mail — to assist with the Bike the West events packages

2,500.00" | Printed Program ~ Map (work w/ print co. to offset costs and print to demand)

1 Phandlen 4112011

Signature Date

Jacquie Chandler, Executive Director, Sustainable Tahoe
Print Name and Title

SECTION B:

Required Accountability and ROI Documentation Report:

The following information must be submitted within 90 days of the completion of the project,
program or special event (or no later than September 15), funded all or in part by a grant from
the Community Marketing Grant Program. Required reports must be submitted to the office of
the North Lake Tahoe Chamber of Commerce. Please attach additional documentation and
materials, as necessary.

1. Complete breakdown of all advertising and media campaigns executed, including ad cost, size
frequency, circulation, distribution and gross impressions, if available.

5



Page 1 of 1

file://C:\Documents and Settings\kym\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files\OLK6\8 W... 4/11/2011 15-13



ltem Est. cost description
catering S 7,500.00 |Catering (local food and drinks) Sand Harbor
direct mail S 250.00 [to assist with the Bike the West events packages
Display Ads S 3,000.00 |Newspaper/Magazine display ads
graphics $ 1,500.00 |Graphics
insurance S 1,000.00
Office $ 1,500.00 [Management Expenses — Office Suppfies, Gas, Phone
permits S 350.00 |Sand Harbor special use
$ 2,500.00 | {work w/ print co. to offset costs and print to demand)
Printed material
Smartphone App
5 2,000.00 [connect event activities
sound lights S 3,500.00 [Sound & Lighting - Sand Harbor
Transit $ 20,000.00 [Transit - Shuttles & Boats {off-set w/ CRS donations)
video 5 2,000.00 |Video Production for Web Content
wages $12,000.00 [Wages — 3 Fulltime for 20 weeks
web/social media| §  1,500.00 |Internet/Website
S 2,000.00 [Brochure (work w/ print company to offset costs and print to
demand)
Total $ 60,600.00

(9-14



ﬁé‘ BOARD OF GIRECICIRS

Iahei Herg
Cary Crites
Leser Bhaieddan
Lara Pamrson
Crorwldd Mg

Tha 2011 Tahoe Expo is a showcase of stewardship activities and local businesses whose products, services,
operations, business practices and/or contribution to the watershed have significantly reduced environmental
impacts, promote long term sustainability and align with (appficable) geotourism principles of sustainability.

Blue Bucks...The currency of Expo that allows visitors to;
«  Utilize Expo transportation provided that connects activities and attractions around the Lake.

e Redeem for discounts at local participating businesses the weekend of the event.
e Connect visitors with the businesses working to create sustainability at Lake Tahoe.
e Reduce the number of vehicles on the road for 2 days {during the Tour de Tahoe

‘Blue Bucks' make stewardship easy for 2 days by getting you on a bus or beat for special access to Expo

activities, while providing discounts on food, drinks, items and lodging from participating 'green’

businesses who align with the geotourism principals listed below.

2011 Tahoe Expo sponsors who acknowledge their commitment to a better environment and assaciation with our
widely publicized, family friendly, community oriented event, receive the following benefits according to their
level of participation:

BLUE BUCK BUSINESS SPONSORSHIPS

$100.00 sponsorship
Sustainable Tahoe membership
Listed on Blue Buck and event wehsite

Logo and link on website

$200.00 sponsorship
Sustainable Tahoe mambership

Listed on Blue Buck and event website

Logo and link on website
tisted in the new Sustainable Tahoe directory (ongoing/online) as contributor to Tahoe sustainability
(5100 value)

$300.00 sponsorship

Sustainable Tahoe membership

Listed on Blue Buck and event website

Logo on website

Web link that connects w/Expo participating websites

Listed in the new Sustainable Tahoe directory {ongoing/online) as contributor to Tahoe sustainability
{S100 value)

145



BLIARD (OF DIRBCTORS

Jabm Merg
Cary Crites
Leswr BAsmed clan
Lares Pacwson
Ceoivicd Hangouy

In order for a business to qualify for the sponsorship level of the Sustainable Tahoe Directory, it must
demonstrate pursuit of implementation of the applicable 12 quantifiable principles of Geotourism* (not
eco-tourism}. Geotourism is: tourism that sustains or enhiunces the geogrophical character of a place — its
environment, culture, aesthetics, heritage, ond the well-being of its residents.

1. Integrity of place: How well does your business...develop and improve its distinctive locale,
natural, cuitural heritage and local pride?

2. International codes: How well does your business...adhere to Werld Tourism Organization’s
Global Code of Ethics principles?

3. Market selectivity: How well does your business...encourage market segments likely to
appreciate, respect, and disseminate info.?

4. Market diversity: How well does your business... How well does your business...encourage a full
range of appropriate food and lodging, appealing to entire geotourism demographic spectrum to
maximize economic resiliency over both the shart and fong term?

5. Tourist satisfaction: How well does your business...ensure satisfied gectourists vacation stories,
pravide continuing demand ?

6. Community involvement: How well does your business...base tourism on area’s nature, history,
art, cormmunity and culture?

7. Community benefit: How well does your business...encourage business strategies that
emphasize economic social benefits to communities?

8. Protection and enhancement of destination appeal: How well daes your business...encourage
businesses to sustain natural habitats, heritage sites, aesthetic appeal, and local culture?

9. Land use: How well does your business...anticipate development pressures, and applies
techniques to prevent undesired overdevelopment degradation?

10. Conservation of resources: How well does your business...encourage businesses to minimize
water pollution, solid waste, energy consumption and water usage?

11. Planning: How well does your business...recognize and respect immediate economic needs w/o
sacrificing long-term character and the geotourism potential?

12. Interactive interpretation: How well does your business...engage both visitors and hosts in
learning about the place and encourage residents to show off the natural and cultural heritage of

thetr communities, so that tourists gain a richer experience and residents develop pride in their

locales?




=
{1
T
#a

RO OF DIRECTOIRS

John Herg
Cory Crites
Leswr Bercdden
tara Paossan
Geciwtel Haongar

2011 Tahoe Expao is a FREE, fun, action-packed showcase of geotourism activities located around the Lake,
accessible by bus, boat or bike or hike. The Expo provides a 2-day demonstration of how to travel around Tahoe
without a car to activities that enhance visitor satisfaction, iocal pride and business revenues, while reducing
environmental impacts. The goal is ta inspire visitors and locals to experience the value and rewards of choosing
activities that lead te healthy life and sustainable economy, community without degrading the environment.

2011 Sponsorship Opportunity invites organizations that support watershed stewardship to host this unigue
basin-wide community oriented event. The Expo provides “green” businesses, organizations, products and services
enhanced visibility among the thousands of visitors who attend the Expo. In return, sponsors provide the support
necessary for us to reach an increasingly broad audience and offer a quality event that benefits our community,
economy and the watershed.

Who can be a sponsor? Business/Corp/Org/Govt whose praducts, services, operations, business practices and/or
contribution to the watershed have significantly reduced environmental impacts, promote long term sustainability
and align with {applicable) geotourism principles of sustainability.

Sponsor Categories Benefits: 2011 Tahoe Expo sponsors who acknowledge their commitment to a better
environment and association with our widely publicized, family friendly, community oriented event, receive the
following benefits according to their level of participation:

GREEN sponsor $1,060 (Cash or in-kind contribution)
iMembership - Sustainable Tahoe
Print (Media to include name in regutar font
Web Links name in Event Sponsor web page of Tahae Expo
Sustainable Tahoe ‘green’ directory listing identifies ‘geotourism qualified” watershed stewards w/ best
green practices in Tahoe

5. Treasure map name appears on the 5,000 Taheoe Treasure map/program guide in regular font distributed
in premotional packets and at Expo.

6. Blue Bucks {if applicable}, designating window sticker, certifying geotourism qualifications to redeem
Blue Buck credits

7. Web banner logo on rotating web banner in the Tahce Expo website

BLUE sponsor - 52,500 (cash or in kind contribution)
Membership - Sustainable Tahoe
Print Media to include name in Bald font
Web Links logo in Event Spoensor web page of Tahoe Expo
Sustainable Tahce ‘green’ directory listing identifies ‘geotourism qualified’ watershed stewards w/ best
green practices in Tahoe

5. Treasure map name appears on the 5,000 Tahoe Treasure map/program guide distributed in
premaoticnal packets and at Expo.

6. Blue Bucks (if applicable), designating window sticker, certifying geotourism gualifications to redeem
Blue Buck credits

7. Web banner logo on rotating web banner in the Tahoe Expo website

8. Signage logo on specific transit sign during weekend




BO&RD F DIRECTORS

Jobwrr Hearo
Cary Critas
Levewr Sezed dlemn
Lara Paoezon
Croretel Heanser

BLACK Diamond sponsor $5,000 (cash or in-kind contribution)

1 Membership - Sustainable Tahoe

2. Print Media inciudes logo

3. Web Links logo in Event Spensor web page of Tahoe Expo

4 Sustainable Tahoe ‘green’ directory fisting identifies ‘geotourism qualified’ watershed stewards w/ best
green practices in Tahoe

5. Treasure map large logo appears on the 5,000 Tahoe Treasure map/program guide distributed in
promotional packets and Expo. ‘

6. Blue Bucks {if applicable), designating window sticker, certifying geotourism qualifications to redeam
Blue Buck credits

7. Web banner logo on rotating web banner in the Tahoe Expo website

8. Signage logo on all transit signs

Double BLACK Diamond sponsor $10,000 (cash or in-kind contribution)

1. Membership - Sustainable Tahoe

2. Print Media large logo and name

3. Web Links logo in Event Sponsor web page of Tahoe Expo

4, Sustainable Tahoe ‘green’ directory Esting Identifies ‘geotourism qualified” watershed stewards w/ best

5. Treasure map large logo appears on the 5,000 Tahoe Treasure map/program guide

6. Blue Buck (10,000 distribution} logo on back of Blue Buck, event marketing materials, banner, posters,
print advertising and website with link.

7. Web banner logo on rotating web banner in the Tahoe Expo website

8. Signage loge on all transit signs

9. Media featured sponsor in event press kit, with suggested feature stories

10. Promeotion though social media outlets {Facebook, Twitter, etc).

Media Partner - $7,500
Media partners provide in-kind assistance to help 2011 Lake Tahoe Expo reach its target audience : geotourism
travelers. Media partners donating media services valued at $7,500 ar more will receive [ogo posted in media event
signage, brochure, posters, website, and large-format advertising. Media outlets contributing less than 57,500 will be
listed as a sponsar and receive benefits consistent with value of the donated media services.

All 2G1% Tahoe Expo regional sponsors will also receive a Premium Listing o the Sustainahle Tahoe Directory on
the Sustainable Tahoe wekbsite www Sustainable-Tahoe.org

19-19



Sustainable Tahoe
Tahoe EXPO Event Description - Years 1-5

Sustainable Tahoe (ST} is a non-profit organization dedicated to helping Tahoe
realize its potential as a World Stage of Stewardship by accelerating the rate of
adoption of sustainable practices. ST is engaged in three initiatives:

1. 2011 Tahoe EXPO*
2. 8 Worlds of Tahoe and GeoCenters*
3. Green water and land transportation™®

The 2011 EXPO is an event that highlights the progress being made in the Lake
Tahoe watershed towards improving the clarity and purity of the lake through
adoption of sustainable practices. The opportunity for the community is to use the
EXPO to educate the public about how to become inspired and witling stewards of
the Lake through demonstrating the change that is making a difference.

Cverview

The 2011 EXPO is the first annual showcase of sustainable events and activities
centered in and around the Tahoe Basin on September 12" and 13™. The EXPO will
host a coliection of different attractions around the lake that demonstrate
geotourist values such as culture, history, art, wildlife, fitness, and local food and
beverage that contribute to the well-being of the community. The EXPO promotes
stewardship by educating the public in a fun and interactive way.

For two days, the basin will become a family friendly open house where visitors and
locals are welcomed by selected businesses, organizations and artists to experience
a new economy built around sustainable practices. The EXPO will encourage visitors
to park their cars and take EXPO provided green shuttles between attractions.

This year, the EXPO will feature a showcase of stewardship activities and attractions
around the entire lake set up walking distance from the 11 shuttle sops. Activities
are designed to motivate acts of conservation toward the watershed and reveal a
new dimension to visiting Lake Tahoe. As the EXPO evolves through collaboration
and partnerships, each year it will debut different initiatives that Sustainable Tahoe
and others are developing.

1 Expo 5 Year Plan v2.0 jwh 4111/2011



* pefinitions on pages 3 and 4
EXPO YEAR 1 — Stewardship showcase and Blue Bucks”, debut.
Sustainable Tahoe Responsibilities
is the event orgahizer

Serves as the brand manager for "8 Worlds of Tahoe" and grants licenses to
approved entities to use the brand

Provides guidelines to participants (i.e. fun, educational, promotes stewardship,
benefits community) and selects "best of class sustainable examples” for the

Fxpo.

Recruits and manages volunteers for supporting participants and helping visitors
{support staff, docents, safety and security, guides)

Secures event sponsor and pays staff from those funds (best case: National
Geographic)

Provides participants with Expo marketing, advertising and PR {e.g. includes
placement on map, signage, program placement, banners)

Provides an Expo web-based application and uses the web for reaching larger
audiences outside of Tahoe

Secures strategic alliances to provide in kind contributions/funding (RSCVA,
SGBA, Bike Tahoe, Bentley, etc)

ST staff gets paid for providing consulting and training to would be participants
{partially funded by title sponsor and funds from sponsorships)

Secures alternative transportation and manages through third parties event
transportation for participants

ST’s goal is to have a carbon neutral and 0 waste event and ST takes appropriate
steps for this to occur {e.g. tree planting as mitigation, conscious materials
sourcing)

Takes all steps to protect itself and members from personal liability

Will conduct a safe, family friendly event

2 Expo b Year Plan v2.0 jwh 41172011

{4-20



Will include visitor “welcome” centers and existing attractions like the Maritime
Museum as part of the 8 Worlds rollout.

ST will raise enough funds and charge for services and sell merchandise and
other itemns to cover all current year costs plus 20% extra to cover start-up costs
of the following year’s Expo.

Participants Responsibilities

Carry their own insurance, bonds when necessary, and sign legal contract with
Expo

Provide ST with data after the event about demographics and evaluation forms
Coordinate transportation requirements with ST

YEAR 2 (high level suggestions at best) -- Debut green water transit vessel, debut ST
Solar Sailor, debut GeoCenters (already existing), debut Speaker Series and merchant
show, debut Advocacy Application

YEAR 3 -- Debut "Day Without o Car”, debut green water transit system and and green
bus and/or shuttle service

YEAR 4 — Debut North Tohoe GeoCenter

YEAR 5 - Debut Meeks Bay GeoCenter, debut Kings Beach Plaza and Park

Definitions

8 Worlds of Tahoe is the conceptual brand name for a sustainable economy that
promotes stewardship and community well being. Name reflects new economy
based on geotourism and surrounding environs unigue to Tahoe. It honors 8
Washoe families who were guardians of Lake Tahoe for 10,000 years. 8 Worlds
of Tahoe will eventually become anchored by GeoCenters that are interlinked
visitor/interpretive centers and geotourist attractions that each feature a theme
relevant to the area; Lake, Forest/Meadow, River, Sky, Culture/History, Wildlife,
Urban, and Mountains.

GeoCenters are visitor/interpretive centers and attractions that may already

exist (e.g. South Lake Tahoe Urban Trailhead, Taylor's Creek Interpretive Center,
Maritime Museum ) or may eventually be built or re-adaptively reused (e.g.

Expec 5 Year Plan v2.0 jwh 41112011



North Tahoe Event Center, Meeks Bay). They will become welcome/interpretive
centers that are able to stand alone on their own as visitor attractions. Many
GeoCenters will eventually redefine the Lake Tahoe visitor experience around a
context of stewardship and sustainable practice. At least eight will anchor the
concept of 8 Worlds of Tahoe by featuring different 8 World themes at each
center. They will serve as an incentive for visitors to use alternative scheduled
transportaticn instead of personal vehicles.

Participants submit proposals to participate in the Expo and are judged against
criteria by ST to fulfill ST objectives for collaboration, credibility, branding, and
stewardship modeling. Participants will pay to participate in the EXPO and will
co-brand with ST. Participants will receive consulting and access to webinars to
ensure a high level of quality for their events and attractions.

Sponsors will contribute funding or goods and services in kind in exchange for
marketing exposure and co-branding opportunities. This includes the title
sponsor who will help fund and co-brand the entire Expo.

EXPO - Showease of 8 Worlds of Tahoe attractions. The Expo markets and
manages a two-day event for visitors and locals that ties together and co-brands
activities and special events hosted by various interest groups around the Tahoe
Basin. ST plans on leveraging existing geotourist compatible events (e.g. bike
race, Tahoe Rim event, Trails and Performance show) and evaluating and
accepting proposals from other groups of interest (e.g. photographers, Bear
league, EV Rally).

Multi-modal green transportation - green water and land transportation
including green water ferry demo vessel and eventually, ferry system. Tied to
water transit is using existing parking facilities outside of the basin {e.g. North
Star parking, Mt.Rose Parking lot) as shuttle service parking. Green shuttles and
buses using hybrid technology and bio diesel will run on regular schedules
moving Expo visitors from attraction to attraction.

Advocacy Software Application which includes green directory, best practices
database application, and rating system will enable sustainable organizations,
businesses and agencies participating in the Expo to promote adoption of
stewardship more easily. Webinars and other collaborative online tools will hefp
promate economic advantages of adopting sustainable practice.

Blue Bucks incent visitors, locals, participants and local businesses to patronize

green businesses through a coupon/discount program that helps visitors identify
sustainable businesses.

Expo 5 Year Plan v2.0 jwh 4{11/2011

194-22



Pape 1 of 1

e

| HWY 411

HWY 89

8%5?‘&&15&

Tour de Tahos Hast Stops
Water Trails < Kayak
Rim Teail Hikes

Critter Trails

Slignrping
: Huy 50
Chaltitied

Scierice

R ANMALS

BECRER

iKingshury Grads

;%EMWH

Heey 51

(9-23

file://C:ADocuments and Settings\kym\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files\OLKG\EXP... 4/11/2011



Page 1 of 1

Kym Fabel

From: Jacquie Chandier [jchandler@sustainable-tahoe.org]
Sent: Maonday, April 11, 2011 10:59 AM

To: Kym Fabel

Subject: 2 more....

Attachments: EXPO map.jpg
Kym, Forgot to include the EXPO MAP (attached) and a PR below

)

2011 Tahoe Expo features 40 family-friendly activities that connect fun to sustainability
around Lake Tahoe (without cars!)

September 10,11, 2011 Lake Tahoe: Sustainable Tahoe, a 501c3 is hosting the 2011 Tahoe
Expo, a basin-wide open house of high touch/low impact activities that inspire participants to
'test-drive' sustainability for 2 days by hiking, biking, paddling, tracking, exploring, weaving,
walking, listening, touching, and dancing to capture the magic of Lake Tahoe. A wide range of
geotourism activities will be set up at 11 stops around the lake with a stage for special
attractions at Sand Harbor. Rather than a localized event with booths and brochure's, shuttles
circling the Lake every 30 minutes in both directions, will move people to the action. Docents at
shuttle stops will welcome, inspire and help visitors experience geotourism (destination
stewardship) along with receiving discounts at local businesses participating in the Blue Buck
program.

The event will be headlined by Bike of the West's Tour de Tahoe. 2,000 cyclists peddling around
the Lake on Sunday, emphasizing the mobility without cars Expo theme. Water Trails {day-long
kayaking on the lzke), and Rim Trail (annual supported rim hike surrounding the kake) will also
be out in full force, with guides available help people experience 30 to 60 min of paddle, hike or
bike activities around the lLake.

Sustainable Tahoe is the collective vision of cultivating the Lake Tahoe watershed as a global
model of geotourism and sustainability practices that lead by example of what it takes to keep
water clean, currency flowing and communities connected. www.sustainableTahoe.org

Details at www.tahoeexpo.com or contact Jacquie Chandler, Executive Director of Sustainable
Tahoe: jchandler@sustainable-tahoe.org or 775-833-0831.

In service to the water and air we share,

Jacquie Chandler

Executive Director

www.sustainable-tahoe, org

creating sustainable stewardship on a world stage
www. TahoelZxpo.com

775 833-0831
715 287-3982

4/11/2011

9-24



P.0. Box 2720

Kings Beach, CA 96143
530-546-1019

Fax 530-466-2430
info@higblueadventure.com

North Lake Tahoe Resort Associaticn
North Lake Tahoe Chamber of Commerce

RE: 2010-2011 Community Marketing Grant Program request for grant.

We are submitting the following request for a grant from the Community Marketing Grant
Program in the amount of $3,000 for the event(s) called Tahoe Trail Running Series.

These funds will be earmarked for marketing and promotional support.

Date Submitted:
4/11/2011

Event Dates:

istance

' 5I<, 10K, 1/2 Marathon,
Sunday June 19, 2011 Burtan Creek Trail Run Marathon Tahoe City, CA
Sunday June 26, 2011 Run To Squaw 10K 8 Miles Squaw Valley USA
Truckee Trail Running 5K, 10K, 1/2 Marathon,
Saturday July 2,201 Festiva! Marathon Truckee, CA
Monday July 4, 2011 Run To The Beach 5K, 10K Kings Beach, CA
Northstar at Tahoe, Truckee,
Satrday | August20, 2011 |\ cvar Mountain Run 10K CcA
Saturday August 27, 2011 Big Blue Trait Run 5K, 10K Incline Village, NV
Sunda September 18,
Y 2011 Emerald Bay Trail Run 7.5 Mile West Shore, Lake Tahoe
Saturday October 1, 2011 Oktoberfest Run 8 Miles Squaw Valley USA

Event Name:

Tahoe Trail Running Series

Grant Amount Requested:

$3,000

Pocemen” 200D

Name of Applicant Organization:

Big Blue Adventure, LLC

P.O.Box 2720

Kings Beach, CA 96143

530-546-1019

info@bigblueadventure.com

9-2%



P.0O. Box 2720

Kings Beach, CA 96143
530-546-1019

Fax 530-466-2430
info@bigblueadventure.com

Preject Director:

Todd Jackson
530-546-1019

todd@bigblueadventure.com
How Long Organized:

10+ years

Is organization non-profit?
No

Purpose of organization:

Big Blue Adventure, LLC is a for-profit company specializing in owning, operating and
producing sporting events.

Tax ID Number:

20-2634008

Total annual budget:

I'm not sure what this question is asking.

How is special consistent with organization’s mission or purpose?
The event is a sporting event.

How is special event consistent with the North Lake Tahoe Tourism and Community
Investment Plan?

The events:
* Help to provide economic sustainability
*  Provide more choice of activity and therefore an improved visitor experience
= (Generate visitation and revenue to businesses
= Continue to feature North Lake Tahoe and Placer County as a premier adventure
travel destination
e Market directly to “target quests”

19-2te



P.0. Box 2720

Kings Beach, CA 96143
530-545-1019

Fax 530-466-2430
info@bigblueadventure.com

*  Occurin the “strike zone”
Narrative description of the event:

The Tahoe Trail Running Series is currently made up of eight (8] trail running events.
Three of these events are new for 2011. These include, Run to Squaw, Truckee Running
Festival, Oktoberfest Run. We have grouped our trail running events into what we are
calling the Tahoe Trail Running Series. Participants can know run in one or many of these
events. 2011 marks the inaugural Trail Running Championship where participants can
earn points and become the Trail Running Champion.

Trail running participation is growing and we are working hard to feature North Lake
Tahoe and Placer County as a great running desitination.

Purpose of event:

The purpose of the event is to provide a unique, fun and memorable experience to those
that choose to attend during their leisure time, and to expose the participants to beautiful
North Lake Tahoe and Placer County venues.

Promotional Plan:

Our prometional plan includes:
*  Website
* Email blasts monthly to a proprietary list of 8,000
* Grassroots Internet marketing (Yahoo & Google Groups, online calendars)
* Social Networking (Facebook, Twitter)
= Print advertising (April, May, June, July, August, September}
o Adventure Sports Journal, Competitor
o Moonshine Ink, and other local pubs
* Rack card and brochure distribution (20,000)
* TV advertising (start in April}

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association funds requested: $3,000.00

Percentage, of total budget, requested from the NLTRA Community Marketing
Program is approximately 10%.

Seources of other funding to support the special event budget:

Sponsorship from current and targeted events sponsors such as: Salomon, RW. Knudsen

19-277



P.O. Box 2720

Kings Beach, CA 96143
530-546-1019

Fax 530-466-2430
info@bigblueadventure.com

Description of how the success of special event will be measured:

We will measure the number of participants against our participation goals. We will
measure the participation increase from year to year. We will measure the number of new
subscribers to our social media and email lists. We will monitor the online conversation on
social media forums. We will survey all participants using an online survey to gain an
understanding on the success of the event and plans or our participants to return for the
next year. We will keep track of the media generated from the event including post event
articles and editorial.

$ Newspaper/Magazine $3,000
Internet/Website $1,5600
Radio $200
TV $500
Brochure/Rack Cards $1,900
Direct Mail $0
Printed Program TBD

Thank you for your consideration.

Todd Jackson
Director

e

19-28



% State of California « Natural Resources Agency Edmund G. Brown Jr., Governor

7 DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION Ruth Coleman, Director
£.0. Box 266

Tahoma, CA 96142-0266

530.525.1263

Aprit 11, 2011

Kym Fabel, Manager

North Lake Tahoe Chamber of Commerce
PO Box 884

Tahoe City, CA 96145

Re: 2010-11 Community Marketing Grant Program
Dear Kym,

Attached fo this letter you will find our application for marketing funding to
support Living History Day at Ed Z'Berg-Sugar Pine Point State Park on July 30, 2011.
This year we will be celebrating our amazing natural and cultural heritage with a variety
of events io include: “open house” tours of the buildings with costumed docents, a
Children’s Activity Zone, nature hikes, vintage car displays (to include the 1954 North
Tahoe Fire Enginel), Washoe elders sharing stories from their traditions, talks and
presentation from noted historians, local artists-in-residence and the original American
music of the Wrongler's* and guests playing throughout the day. As you can see we
have a big day planned!

A core team of 14 volunteers plan and organize the event, with over 100 more
volunteers helping on the day of. Our budget includes ADA access and shuttle
transportation. Our challenge this year is to do a better job, “getfing the word out”. This
grant, if approved, will aliow for the creation and distribution of marketing materials to
Increase visitation and, thus business, along the west and north shore Lake Tahoe
corridors.

Thank you for your kind consideration and | look forward to working with NLTRA
in the promotion of this great event.

Heidi K Doyle ‘
Volunteer and Interpretation Program Manager
Lake Tahoe/Sierra North Sectors

California State Parks

ceC: Susan Grove

* “The Wronglers” is the bluegrass band of Warren Hellman (great grandson of Issias
Hellman who built the Ehrman Manson. Mr. Hellman is underwriting their appearance.

19-249



SECTION A:

Special Event and/or Project and Program Application:

If the Community Marketing Program application is for a special event, the following
information must be provided to complete the application process. To ensure your application is
qualifies for the review process, please carefully profile your proposal against the eligibility
criteria as listed in the Community Marketing Program Grant Funding Criteria, as well as
the Special Event Criteria listed below.

L. The event must be held in the North Lake Tahoe area, as further defined by the service area of
the requesting organization.

2. The timing of the event shall be consistent with the following principle as set forth in the
North Lake Tahoe Tourism and Community Investment Master Plan.
* In an effort to reduce pressure on tourism, community resources and infrastructure during
periods of peak visitation, the NL'TRA should help develop and promote special events
during “strike zone™ areas of opportunity.

3. Events that generate local and regional exposure and public relations value will be given
priority consideration.

Date Submitted: April 11, 2011

1. Event Date July 30, 2011 Event Name: Living History Day

2. Grant Amount Requested : $ 1100 g@oﬁxvﬂ/&/ EE: (‘f L0

3.. Name of Applicant Organization: California State Parks

Mailing Address: PO Box 266

City: Tahoma State: CA Zip:96142

Telephone: 530-525-1263 Email: hdoyle(@parks.ca.gov

Website: www.parks.ca.gov and www.laketahoelivinghistory.com

4. Chief Executive Officer: Susan Grove ( Sector Superintendent)

Mailing Address: (if different from above)

City: State: Zip:

Telephone: 530-525-9524 Email:sgrove@parks.ca.gov

5. Project Director: Heidi Doyle

(4-30



Telephone: 530-523- 3243 cell Email: hdoyle@parks.ca.gov

6. How long organized? Since 18641 Is organization non-profit? yes

Purpose of organization: The mission of California State Parks is top provide for the

ITealth, inspiration and education of the people of California by helping to preserve the

State’s extraordinary biological diversity, protecting its most valued natural and cultural

Resources and creating opportunities for high quality outdoor recreation.

Tax ID Number:68-030306

Total annual budget: $3500 (to put on Living History Day (LHDY)

How is special event consistent with organization’s mission or purpose?
P

LHD provides a glimpse of a bye gone era of California’s history while engaging the entire

family in fun activities that promotes understanding and stewardship.

How is special event consistent with the North Lake Tahoe Tourism and Community
Investment Plan?

Our goals are the same: To ensure.. .enhancement of our. . . cultural heritage with the

outcome of improving visitor experiences and quality of life for our local residents. This

Event will bring visitors and locals to the west shore for an event that is high quality

and free. Special arrangements to accommodate special needs populations.

Narrative description of the event: LHD is a community open house that showeases the

historic zone within Sugar Pine Point State Park to include open houses of the buildings with

costumed Docents, live music and multiple specialized demonstrations and talks.

Purpose of event: To bring visitors to the park and showcase our incredible heritage. This

free family event, brought 1800 visitors to the West Shore in 2010 and [ am seeking funding .

to increase visibility both outside and within our immediate community .

14-31



Total budget of event: $4500 Please submit copy of complete final budget

Promotional Plan: (Spccify detailed media schedule. Indicate number of printed collateral and distribation plan . If item is
sponsored, please describe sponsorship.)

The publicity chairperson will be updating the website and writing press releases.

This grant will enable printed rack cards, paid ads in local and regional newspapers (to

mclude the Reno and SF Bay area), and radio stations.

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association funds requested: $ 1,100

Percentage, of total budget, requested from the NLTRA Community Marketing Program 22 %

Sources of other funding 1o support the special event budget: This event is supported through

a raffle. In addition, we will not be incurring music costs as those are to be sponsored by the

Hellman Family Foundation (value $3000). The Wronglers, plus another special guest, will be
playing.

Description of how success of special event will be measured (if applicable):

Attendance and feedback from guests and volunteers.

$ 300 Event Posters

§ 200 Newspaper/Magazine

$ 200 Internet/Website

$ 200 Radio

5

v

$ 200 Rack Cards

$ Brochure

b Direct Mail

$ 0 Printed Program (paid for with other funds)

Signature Date

Heidi K Doyle, Volunteer and Interpretive Programs Manager
Print Name and Title

14-32



LIVING HISTORY DAY 2011 BUDGET

|

[EXPENSES

Shutile Bus Rental 800
Banners and signs 500
Volunteer Food 600
Raffle/fundraising 350
Washoe Speaker 200
Awnings/chair rental 300
Venue Supplies 600
Childrens Activity Zong 150
| Publicty ) 1100
Music/equipt rental 2500
Total Expenses 7100
INCOME

NLTRA Grant 1100
Raffle/Silent Auction 3500
Hellman Family 2500
 Total Income 7100

19-33



May 4, 2011

To: Board of Directors
From: Ron Treabess, Interim Executive Director

Re: Performance Evaluation

As you know, I have just concluded one year as Interim Executive Director, working
under the Employment Agreement between the Board and me. I would like to request
the Board to provide me with an evaluation of my performance in the duties of
Executive Director, while continuing with those as Director of Community Partnerships
and Planning. The agreement refers to the Board objectively reviewing how well I
performed in accomplishing criteria established during the term. I believe this is the
appropriate time, prior to the arrival of Sandy and the conclusion of my tenure.

While this does not need to be a formal review, I would appreciate your comments and
evaluation of my efforts to achieve positive and beneficial results with Board and
County relationships, leadership effectiveness, planning, functional and operational
management, NLTRA representation and advocacy, communications and personal
development. I have attached a performance form that has suggested professional
development competencies and skills consolidated into these six general categories.
Whether or not you fill out the form, I think they may provide some level of thought
stimulus to heip with the evaluation. Any written comments should be anonymous and
will remain confidential.

I have tentatively scheduled this review to occur during the closed session agenda item
at Wednesday’s Board meeting. I do value your feedback so that I can continue
improving my performance in support of the Resort Association and my other walks of
life. Thank you for your guidance and suggestions.



2Pase
A0~



North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Evaluation Form — interim Executive Director
April 2010-April 2011 Performance Review Period

A. POLICY FACILITATION AND BOARD RELATIONSHIP

5 — Excellent 4 - Above Average 3 — Average 2 — Needs Improvement 1 - Unsatisfactory
5 4 3 2 1

Facilitative Leadership — Builds cooperation and consensus among and within the Board,
County, and diverse groups, helping them identify common goals and act effectively to
achieve them, recognizing interdependent relationships and multiple causes of
community issues, and anticipating the consequences of policy decisions.

Facilitation of Board Effectiveness — Assists Board members in developing policies that
can be implemented effectively and that serve the best interests of the NLTRA, the
County, and the community.

Preparation - Provides sufficient staff reports and related agenda materials to allow for
effective Board discussion/decision-making. Provides information to Board members in
a timely manner. Obtains and evaluates relevant information and implements or
recommends appropriate solutions to problems.

Professionalism — Displays a professional attitude/image that assures public confidence.

Accessibility — Is accessible and responsive to Board member requests and
communications, as well as to those from Placer County.

Planning — Plans effectively to address upcoming issues. Identifies needs, studies
issues and provides alternative solutions.

Responsiveness — Responds in a timely manner to issues and epportunities that arise.

Comments:

B. LEADERSHIP EFFECTIVENESS

5 — Excellent 4 — Above Average 3 — Average 2 — Needs Improvement 1 - Unsatisfactory
5 4 3 2 1

Coaching/Mentoring — Provides direction, support, feedback and recognition to enable
staff and others to meet their potential,

Team Leadership — Facilitates teamwork between staff, the Board of Directors, the
County, the committees, and the community partners.

Empowerment - Creates a work environment that encourages responsibility and
decision-making at all levels.

Delegation — Assigns respoensibility to others effectively, Supports innovative problem-
solving by involving others in implementing better methods and procedures.

Role Mode! — Sets a professional example and strong work ethic in and out of the
workplace. Inspires others to achieve results.

Fairness - Consistently strives to be fair and consistent in working relationships, and
shows respect for others. Shows appreciation for the contributions of staff.
Communications - Is straight-forward in communications, and is capable of being firm
when circumstances warrant. Uses criticism constructively and objectively, while
demonstrating sensitivity to the feelings of others.

Comments:

1|Page

20

(A



North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Evaluation Form — Interim Executive Director

April 2010 — April 2011 Performance Review Period

C. PLANNING, INITIATIVE, RISK-TAKING

5 — Excellent 4 — Above Average 3 — Average 2 — Needs iImprovement 1 - Unsatisfactory

5

4

3

2

1

Strategic planning — Facilitates planning processes for the NLTRA to anticipate future
needs and trends. Articulates a vision to the NLTRA, County and the community.

Pian implementation - Creates implementation plans which follow the adopted direction
of the Board and the County.

fnitiative — Demonstrates a personal orientation toward action and accepting
responsibility for results. Resists the status quo and removes barriers which delay
progress toward goals.

Risk-taking — Develops new ideas or practices. Urges the NLTRA toward initiative,
change, and prompt action.

Comments:

D. FUNCTIONAL AND OPERATIONAL MANAGEMENT

5 — Excellent 4 — Above Average 3 — Average 2 — Needs Improvement 1 - Unsatisfactory

5

4

3

2

1

Financial Management — Plans, implements and directs a comprehensive financial
program for the NLTRA long-range goals. Effectively communicates financial information
to the Board, the County, and the public. Anticipates financial needs or potential impacts
and addresses them in advance.

Management of Resources — Maintains a high level of quality and quantity in staff work
and facilitates operational procedures and service delivery that maximize effectiveness.
Sets standards and measures results.

Service Delivery — Understands the basic principles of service delivery in the NLTRA's
service areas: County accountability, marketing and promotion, tourism activities, visitor
services, transportation, capital project investment, business retention and education.
Promotes efficiency and effectiveness in delivery of services.

Operational Knowledge — Understands the basic principles of operational needs
including: revenue sources, budgeting, financial tracking, human resources, staffing
capabilities, work operations, and technological opportunities. Promotes efficiency and
effectiveness in all operations.

Responsiveness - Follows-ups recommendations, concerns or complaints as promptly as
possible with staff, the board, the County, and community partners.

Comments:

3 IP age



4|Page

LA

30-



North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Evaluation Form — Interim Executive Director

April 2010 — April 2011 Performance Review Pericd

E. REPRESENTATION, ADVOCACY. AND CITIZEN PARTICIPATION

5 — Excellent 4 — Above Average 3 — Average 2 — Needs Improvement 1 - Unsatisfactory

5

4

3

2

1

NLTRA Representation - Represents the NLTRA well in presentations to NLTRA
committees, civic groups, media and the public, and provides a positive, professional
image. Develops cooperative working relationships with outside governmental agencies,
organizations, and other outside groups.

Democratic Advocacy ~ Fosters the values and integrity of the NLTRA and Placer
County. Enhances community understanding though transparency of NLTRA’s goals,
objectives and processes.

Citizen Participation — Recognizes the rights of citizens and promotes individual
involvement in the processes. Responds to issues and concerns promptly. Handles
individual citizen's complaints weli.

Comments:

F. INTEGRITY, COMMUNICATIONS, AND PERSONAL DEVELOPMENT

5 — Excellent 4 — Above Average 3 - Average 2 — Needs Improvement 1 - Unsatisfactory

5

4

3

2

1

Integrity — Demonstrates fairness, honesty, ethical and legal awareness in relationships
and activities, and personal accountability for actions.

Verbal Communication - Promotes and engages in two-way communication. Facilitates
the flow of ideas, information and understanding between the board, staff, committees,
County, and among individuals,

Accessibility - Is accessible to Board, staff, County and community. Is open and
accepting of new ideas, suggestions and concerns.

Wiritten Communication - Writes clear and concise memos, letters and reports which
convey all relevant information using words and phrases appropriate to the audience.

Personal development — Demonstrates a commitment to continuous learning,
improvement, education, and self-development.

Comments:

5|Page

20



North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Evaluation Form — Interim Executive Director
April 2010 — April 2011 Performance Review Period

G. SUMMARY EVALUATION

5 — Excellent 4 — Above Average 3 — Average 2 — Needs Improvement 1 - Unsatisfactory
5 4 3 2 1

A. Policy Facilitation and Board Relationship

B. Leadership Effectiveness

C. Planning, Initiative, Risk-Taking

D. Functional and Operational Management

E. Representation, Advocacy and Citizen Participation

F. Integrity, Communications and Personal Development

G. SUMMARY

Comments:

6]ng& C B 20__7



